ORDINARY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 12 DECEMBER 2023

12.4 REPORT AND MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 7 DECEMBER 2023

Audit Committee Minutes - 7 December 2023

Audit Commitee Attachments - Confidential

Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Audit Interim Management Letter - Financial Audit - Confidential
Audit Management Letter - Information Systems - Confidential
Annual Financial Audit - Exit brief - Confidential

Auditor's Opinion - for the year ended 30 June 2023

Attachments:

NogkrwhpE

RECOMMENDATION:
That Council:

1. RECEIVES the minutes of the Audit Committee Meeting of 7 December 2023, as at Attachment
1

2. RECEIVES the Auditor’'s management letters (Financial Audit and Information System Audit)
and exit brief, prepared for the year ending 30 June 2023 at Attachment 3, 4 and 5;

3. RECEIVES the Audit Opinion for the year ended 30 June 2023 at Attachment 6;

4. ADOPTS the Audited Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2023 at
Attachment 2; and

5. ENDORSES the remaining recommendations contained within the Audit Committee minutes of
7 December 2023.

PURPOSE OF REPORT:

To report to Council the proceedings of the Audit Committee at its meeting held on 7 December 2023 in
accordance with clause 2.21(1) of the City’s Meeting Procedures Local Law 2008.

BACKGROUND:

The City’s Audit Committee is a statutory committee of Council, established in accordance with Section 7.1A
of the Local Government Act 1995. The role of the Audit Committee is to provide independent advice and
assurance to Council over the City’s risk management, internal controls, legislative compliance and financial
management.

The Audit Committee meets approximately every three months and comprises of up to three external
independent members (one of which is the Audit Committee Chair) and four Elected Members.

DETAILS:

The Chairperson managed the order of agenda items for discussion for the convenience of the meeting and
visiting representatives of the Officer of the Auditor General.

6.1 Review of the Audit Committee Terms of Reference

Discussion took place around the proposed new Terms of Reference and an amendment was proposed to
update the wording around the quorum.

6.2 Audit Committee Meeting Dates — 2024

The proposed dates for 2024 were discussed, and it was agreed that the in camera session would be held at
4pm, for 15 minutes, followed by the meeting.
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6.3 Audit Committee — Forward Agenda 2023

The forward agenda was discussed.

6.4 Review of Risk Appetite and Tolerance Statements and Alignment of Corporate Risks

The risk appetite and tolerance statements were discussed.

6.5 Audited Financial Statements and Management letters for year ended 30 June 2023
Representatives from the Office of the Auditor General presented the Audit Exit Brief as included in
attachment 5 and outlined matters arising from the audit of the Annual Financial Statements to 30 June
2023. The Financial Statements and Audit Opinion have been signed by the OAG and are Attachment 2
and Attachment 6.

5.8 Review of the City’s Audit Log

The audit log was discussed.

CONSULTATION/ADVERTISING:
Nil.
LEGAL/POLICY:

Clause 2.21 of the City’s Meeting Procedures Local Law 2008 states that the reports and minutes of a
Committee meeting are to be provided to Council.

The Audit Committee Terms of Reference govern the functions, powers and membership of the Audit
Committee.

RISK MANAGEMENT IMPLICATIONS:

Low: It is low risk for Council to consider the report and minutes of the Audit Committee meeting on 7
December 2023.

STRATEGIC IMPLICATIONS:
This is in keeping with the City’s Strategic Community Plan 2018-2028:

Innovative and Accountable

Our resources and assets are planned and managed in an efficient and sustainable manner.

We are open and accountable to an engaged community.
SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS:

This does not contribute to any environmental sustainability outcomes. This action/activity is environmentally
neutral.

PUBLIC HEALTH IMPLICATIONS:
There are no implications to the priority health outcomes of the City’s Public Health Plan 2020-2025.
FINANCIAL/BUDGET IMPLICATIONS:

Nil.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE MINUTES 7 DECEMBER 2023
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ORDINARY COUNCIL MEETING

12 DECEMBER 2023

AUDIT COMMITTEE MINUTES

7 DECEMBER 2023

MINUTES OF CITY OF VINCENT
AUDIT COMMITTEE
HELD AS E-MEETING AND ADMINISTRATION AND CIVIC CENTRE
244 VINCENT STREET, LEEDERVILLE
ON THURSDAY, 7 DECEMEBER 2023 AT 4.00PM

PRESENT: Cr George Araj

Cr Ron Alexander
Mr Baptiste Isambert
Mayor Alison Xamon
Cr Alex Castle

Cr Jonathan Hallett

IN ATTENDANCE: David MacLennan
Rhys Taylor
Peter Varris
Peter Ferguson

Main Bhuiyan
Mark Ambrose

Danielle England

Paul Tilbrook

Wendy Barnard

1 INTRODUCTION AND WELCOME

Independent External Member (Chair
from ltem 2)

North Ward

Independent External Member
Mayor

North Ward

South Ward

Chief Executive Officer

Chief Financial Officer

AfChief Audit Executive

Executive Director Information and
Communication Technology (left at
4.52pm during ltem 6.5)

Financial Controller

Senior Director, Financial Audit, OAG
(from 4.32pm Item 6.5 only)

Audit Manager, Financial Audit, OAG
(from 4.32pm Item 6.5 only)

Associate Director Information Systems,
OAG (from 4.32pm Item 6.5 only)
Council Liaison Officer

In accordance with Clause 3 of Schedule 2.3 of the Local Government Act 19395, the Chief Executive Officer
is to preside at the meeting until the office of Presiding Member is filled.

The Presiding Member, David MacLennan, declared the meeting open at 4.03pm and read the following

Acknowledgement of Country statement:

“The City of Vincent would like to acknowledge the Traditional Owners of the land, the Whadjuk people of the
MNoongar nation and pay our respects to Elders past, present and emerging”.

The CEO asked the OAG representatives to leave the meeting while the internal business was conducted.
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ORDINARY COUNCIL MEETING 12 DECEMBER 2023

AUDIT COMMITTEE MINUTES 7 DECEMBER 2023

1A ELECTION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE CHAIRPERSON AND DEPUTY
CHAIRPERSON

The CEO called for nominations for Chairperson of the City of Vincent Audit Committee. Mr Araj confirmed
his nomination for the position.

COMMITTEE DECISION

Moved: Mr Isambert, Seconded: Mr Araj

That Mr Araj is appointed Chairperson of the Audit Committee.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY (8-0)

The CEO called for nominations for a Deputy Chairperson from the Elected Members on the Committee.
Mayor Xamon nominated Cr Alexander.

COMMITTEE DECISION
Moved: Mayor Xamon, Seconded: Cr Hallett

That Cr Alexander be appointed Deputy Chairperson of the Audit Committee.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY (8-0)

George Araj, having been appointed as Chairperson, took the Chair. The new members introduced
themselves.

2 APOLOGIES | MEMBERS ON APPROVED LEAVE OF ABSENCE

Conley Manifis is an apology for this meeting.

3 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Baptiste Isambert declared an impartiality interest. The extent of his interest is that his company is
contracted by the Office of the Auditor General.

4 IN CAMERA SESSION

Discussion took place around when this session should be held. It was agreed that a 15 minute session will
be held starting at 4pm, after which the meeting will start.

Page 4
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ORDINARY COUNCIL MEETING 12 DECEMBER 2023

AUDIT COMMITTEE MINUTES 7 DECEMBER 2023

5 CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES

COMMITTEE DECISION

Moved: Cr Alexander, Seconded: Cr Castle

That the minutes of the Audit Committee held on 18 October 2023 be confirmed.

CARRIED (6-0)
For: Cr Alexander, Cr Araj, Mr Isambert, Cr Castle, Cr Hallett and Mayor Xamon
Against: Mil
(Mr Manifis was an apology for the Meeting.)
Page 5
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ORDINARY COUNCIL MEETING 12 DECEMBER 2023

AUDIT COMMITTEE MINUTES 7 DECEMBER 2023

6 BUSINESS ARISING

6.1 REVIEW OF AUDIT COMMITTEE TERMS OF REFERENCE

Attachments: 1. Audit Committee Terms of Reference (clean copy) &
2, Audit Committee Terms of Reference {marked up) &

RECOMMENDATION:
That the Audit Committee recommends to Council that it:
1. APPROVES the:
1.1  amendments to the Audit Committee Terms of Reference as at Attachment 1; and
1.2 name change of the Audit Committee to Audit and Risk Committee.
Moved: Mr Isambert, Seconded: Cr Alexander
That the recommendation be adopted.
AMENDMENT
Moved: Cr Castle, Seconded: Cr Hallett
That the recommendation be amended as follows:
That the Audit Committee recommends to Council that it:
1. APPROVES the:
1.1 amendments to the Audit Committee Terms of Reference as at Attachment 1 subject to
the following amendment: A quorum will censist-of a-simple- majority-of committee
members be in accordance with section 5.19(1) of the Local Government Act 1995
which is at least 50% of the number of offices (whether vacant or not) of members of

the committee and will include, where possible, at least one external independent
member. The quorum must be in place at all times during the meeting.; and

1.2 name change of the Audit Committee to Audit and Risk Committee.

COMMITTEE DECISION ITEM 6.1
1.  APPROVES the:

1.1 amendments to the Audit Committee Terms of Reference as at Attachment 1 subject to
the following amendment: A quorum will be in accordance with section 5.19(1) of the
Local Government Act 1995 which is af least 50% of the number of offices (whether
vacant or not) of members of the committee and will include, where possible, at least
one external independent member. The quorum must be in place at all times during the
meeting.; and

1.2 name change of the Audit Committee to Audit and Risk Committee.

CARRIED (6-0)
For: Cr Alexander, Cr Araj, Mr Isambert, Cr Castle, Cr Hallett and Mayor Xamon
Against:  Nil
(Mr Manifis was an apology for the Meeting.)
Page 6
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ORDINARY COUNCIL MEETING 12 DECEMBER 2023

AUDIT COMMITTEE MINUTES 7 DECEMBER 2023

As the OAG representatives were present, the Chair decided that this item be discusssed next.

At 4.32pm the OAG representatives rejoined the meeting and presented information from the audit.
Committee members asked guestions which were answered.

At 4.32pm Baptiste Isambert left the room due to his declared interest.

6.5 AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MANAGEMENT LETTERS FOR YEAR ENDED 30

JUNE 2023
Attachments: 1. Audit Interim Management Letter - Financial Audit - Confidential
2. Audit Management Letter - Information Systems - Confidential
3. Annual Financial Audit - Exit brief - Confidential
4, Auditor's Opinion - for the year ended 30 June 2023 |
5. Financial Statements as at 30 June 2023
RECOMMENDATION:

That the Audit Committee:

1. RECEIVES the Auditor's management letters (Financial Audit and Information System Audit)
and exit brief, prepared for the year ended 30 June 2023 at Attachments 1, 2 and 3; and

2, RECEIVES the Audit Opinion (unsigned) for the year ended 30 June 2023 at Attachment 4; and

3. RECEIVES the Audited Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2023 at
Attachment 5; and

4. RECOMMENDS to Council the adoption of the Audited Annual Financial Statements for the
year ended 30 June 2023.

COMMITTEE DECISION ITEM 6.5
Moved: Cr Hallett, Seconded: Cr Castle
That the recommendation be adopted.
CARRIED (5-0)
For: Cr Alexander, Cr Araj, Cr Castle, Cr Hallett and Mayor Xamon
Against: Mil
(Mr Manifis was an apology for the Meeting.)
(Mr Isambert was absent from the Council Chamber and did not vote.)
At 4.52pm Executive Director Information and Communication Technology left the meeting and did not
return.

At 5.05pm the OAG representatives left the meeting did not return.
At 5.06pm Baptiste Isambert returned to the meeting.

Page 7
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ORDINARY COUNCIL MEETING 12 DECEMBER 2023

AUDIT COMMITTEE MINUTES 7 DECEMBER 2023

6.2 AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING DATES 2024
Attachments: 1. Proposed Audit Committee Dates 2024 =
RECOMMENDATION:

That the Audit Committee ADOPTS the meeting schedule for 2024 as follows:

Date Time
Thursday 29 February 2024 4.00pm
Thursday 27 June 2024 4.00pm
Thursday 10 October 2024 4.00pm

Thursday 28 November 2024 | 4.00pm

COMMITTEE DECISION ITEM 6.2
Moved: Mayor Xamen, Seconded: Cr Castle
That the recommendation be adopted.

.CARRIED (6-0)
For: Cr Alexander, Cr Araj, Mr Isambert, Cr Castle, Cr Hallett and Mayor Xamaon
Against:  Nil

(Mr Manifis was an apology for the Meeting.)

Page 8
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ORDINARY COUNCIL MEETING 12 DECEMBER 2023

AUDIT COMMITTEE MINUTES 7 DECEMBER 2023

6.3 AUDIT COMMITTEE - FORWARD AGENDA 2023
Attachments: 1. Audit Committee Forward Agenda 2023 e
RECOMMENDATION:

That the Audit Committee recommends to Council that it NOTES the Audit Committee Forward
Agenda at Attachment 1.

COMMITTEE DECISION ITEM 6.3

Moved: Cr Hallett, Seconded: Cr Alexander

That the recommendation be adopted.
CARRIED (6-0)
For: Cr Alexander, Cr Araj, Mr Isambert, Cr Castle, Cr Hallett and Mayar Xamaon
Against: il
(Mr Manifis was an apology for the Meeting.)
NOTE: The Committee requested that ICT present on the progress of actions to mitigate OAG findings

and to also prepare the City for self assessment, in 2024, against the Australian Signals Direclorate's
Essential Eight controls.

Page 9
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ORDINARY COUNCIL MEETING 12 DECEMBER 2023

AUDIT COMMITTEE MINUTES 7 DECEMBER 2023

6.4 REVIEW OF RISK APPETITE AND TOLERANCE STATEMENTS AND ALIGNMENT OF
CORPORATE RISKS

Attachments: 1. Corporate Risk Register 2023 a
2. Risk Management Procedure
3. Risk Appetite and Tolerance Statements (tracked changes) T
4.  Risk Appetite and Tolerance Statements (updated) =
5. Risk Rating Alignment to Appetite and Tolerance
RECOMMENDATION:

That the Audit Committee recommends to Council that it:
1. RECEIVES the City's Corporate Risk Register at Attachment 1; and
2. APPROVES:
2.1 the risk management actions for the high and extreme risks;
2.2 alignment of Corporate Risks to the risk appetite and tolerance ratings; and

2.3 the updated Risk Appetite and Tolerance Statements at Attachment 4

COMMITTEE DECISION ITEM 6.4

Moved: Mayor Xamon, Seconded: Mr Isambert

That the recommendation be adopted.

CARRIED (6-0)
For: Cr Alexander, Cr Araj, Mr Isambert, Cr Castle, Cr Hallett and Mayor Xamon
Against: Mil
(Mr Manifis was an apology for the Meeting.)
(Cr Wallace was absent from the Council Chamber and did not vote.)
NOTE: Business continuity plan testing is to be scheduled.
Page 10
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ORDINARY COUNCIL MEETING 12 DECEMBER 2023

AUDIT COMMITTEE MINUTES 7 DECEMBER 2023

6.6 REVIEW OF THE CITY'S AUDIT LOG

Attachments: 1. Audit Log as at 10 October 2023 (from previous meeting) e
2. Internal Audit Log as at 10 October 2023 (from previous meeting) -
Confidential

3. Audit Log as at 23 November 2023 o
4, Internal Audit Log as at 23 November 2023 - Confidential

RECOMMENDATION:
That the Audit Committee recommends to Council that it:

1. NOTES the status of the City's Audit Logs at Attachments 1 and 2; and

2.  APPROVES proposed completion dates as specified at Attachments 1 and 2.

COMMITTEE DECISION ITEM 6.6

Moved: Cr Hallett, Seconded: Cr Castle

That the recommendation be adopted.

CARRIED (6-0)
For: Cr Alexander, Cr Araj, Mr Isambert, Cr Castle, Cr Hallett and Mayor Xamon
Against:  Nil
(Mr Manifis was an apology for the Meeting.)
Page 11
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ORDINARY COUNCIL MEETING 12 DECEMBER 2023

AUDIT COMMITTEE MINUTES 7 DECEMBER 2023

7 GENERAL BUSINESS
7.1 Use of Assets

In response to a request in the 18 October 2023 meeting for the sample of the vehicle forms not completed
to be followed up by HR, the following information is provided.

Vehicle Authorisation Forms

Samples

L Buonomo — Started 03/01/2002

A Bradshaw — Started 06/02/2012

S Taylor — Started 13/03/2017

M Stojanoski — Started 23/05/1995 (provided)
B Bevan — Started 19/03/2023 (provided)

The City has been able to find two out of the 5 vehicle authorisation forms. However, you will find above that
many of the sampled employees have been at the City of 10 years or more. The City has substantially
improved vehicle authorisation processes in the last four years.

Ghost Employees — Process for Eliminating the Risk
To eliminate the risk of ‘ghost employees’, the Payroll Services team have put in place the following:

1. Payroll Services team (2 payroll team) will both review pay processing against current employee
listing to ensure those employed at that pay period are confirmed employees.

2. Both payroll team members (and HR Support Officer on an Adhoc basis) alternate responsibilities
(posting journal, superannuation, updating pay codes/classifications) and portfolios.

3. Payroll Services team ensure new and terminated employees are updated each fortnight to ensure
‘current” employee listing is up to date.

4. Payroll Services will investigate any 'employee’ with low to no tax deductions through which can be
identified in the Final Pay Edit Listing Report to check pays before posting.

5. Review any bank account changes against ‘Change Bank Details Form' each fortnight to confirm
change request by the employee.

6. Multiple employees (X 2 payroll members, Execulive Manager HR, Chief Financial Officer and
Financial Controller) all review and approve pays each fortnight.

Due to the new limesheeting system, all employees are required to complete a timesheet which is linked to
pay. This would reduce the risk substantially for ghost employees to be paid.

8 NEXT MEETING

29 February 2024

9 CLOSURE
There being no further business the meeting closed at 5.32pm.
These Minutes were confirmed at the 29 February 2024] meeting of the Audit Committee as a true and

accurate record of the Audit Committee meeting held on 7 December 2023

Signed: Mr George Araj

Dated

Page 12
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City of Vincent

GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 30 June 2023
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Financial Statements 2023

City of Vincent

General Purpose Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2023

Contents Page

Statement by Chief Executive Officer

Statement of Comprehensive Income
Statement of Financial Position
Statement of Changes in Equity
Statement of Cash Flows

Statement of Financial Activity

w R B> T & B - ' K]

Notes to the Financial Statements

Independent Auditor's Report 60

Content Overview

The City of Wincent conducts the operations of a local gowvernment with the following community vision:
To be a clever, creafive and couragenus local government.

Principal place of business:

244 Vincent Street (cnr Loftus Street)
Leederville, Western Australia, 6007

OAG

AUDITED

Page 1 of 60
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Financial Statements 2023

City of Vincent

General Purpose Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2023

Local Government Act 1995
Lacal Government (Financial Management) Regulations 1996

Statement by Chief Executive Officer

The accompanying financial report of the City of Vincent have been prepared in compliance with the provisions of the Local Gowemment
Act 1995 from proper accounts and records to present fairly the financial transactions for the reporting period ended 30 June 2023 and
the financial position as at 30 June 2023,

At the date of signing this statement the particulars included in the financial report are not misleading or inaccurate,

Signed on the 08 day of December 2023
Whe/
I /| A ——

Chief Executive Officer

David MacLennan

OAG

AUDITED

Page 2 of 60
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ORDINARY COUNCIL MEETING 12 DECEMBER 2023

Financial Statements 2023

City of Vincent

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the year ended 30 June 2023

2023 2023 2022
Actual Budget Actual
Mote $ $ s
Revenue
Rates 27.2a 40,162,113 39,910,329 36,824 729
Grants, subsidies and contributions 2a 2,084 168 1,067,601 1,887,483
Fees and charges 2a 23,293,766 21,055,384 19,038,250
Interest revenue 2a 1,683,841 508,000 502,706
Other revenue 2a 1,505,709 1,139,329 1472025
68,720,597 63,680,643 59,725,193
Expenses
Employee costs 2 28,271,968 28,802,780 27,833,670
Materials and contracts 21,363,272 21,707,562 27,197,267
Utility charges 1,684,194 1,800,499 1,868,088
Depreciation 10a 11,912,706 12,865,818 11,802,017
Finance costs 26 545,351 540,835 549,758
Insurance 673452 647,958 585,012
Other expenditure 1,435,609 1,101,844 1,707,779
66,086,552 67,467,296 71,553,591
2,643,045 (3,786,653) (11,828,398)
Capital grants, subsidies and contributions 2a 1,724,603 3,440,577 2,394,504
Profit on asset disposals 188,773 729,188 140,764
Loss on asset disposals (744,436) (516,540) (131,240)
Share of net profit of associates accounted for using
the equity method 22 518,536 - 7,288,446
Revaluation of infrastructure 9a (4,389,3986) - -
Profit/(Loss) from sale of Tamala Park Land 978,043 1,848,288 787,429
Change in Equity Local Govt House Trust 1,843 - 1,999
Profit!(Loss) from sale of shares 2750 - -
(1,718,284) 5,501,513 10,481,892
Net result for the period 26a 924,761 1,714,860 (1,346,408)
Other comprehensive income for the period
items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Changes in asset revaluation surplus 17 11,856,050 - 3,340,771
Total other comprehensive income for the
period 17 11,856,050 - 3,340,771
Total comprehensive income for the period 12,780,811 1,714,880 1,894 365

This statement is to be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

OAG

AUDITED

Page 3 of 60
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ORDINARY COUNCIL MEETING 12 DECEMBER 2023

Financial Statements 2023

City of Vincent

Statement of Financial Position
as at 30 June 2023

2023 2022
Actual Actual
Note $ $
Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 3 15,330,270 7,585,863
Trade and other receivables 5 3,393,910 2,876,075
Other financial assets 43 17,140,000 18,511,000
Inventories B 1,331,138 1,404,305
Other assets 1,389,404 985,826
Assets classified as held for sale 843,000 -
Total current assets 39,427,722 31,363,069
Mon-current assets
Trade and other receivables 5 1,831,326 1,870,712
Other financial assets ab 40,745 38,902
Inventories G 41,986 47,017
Investment in associate 22 14,962,885 14,211,418
Property, plant and equipment B8 251,184,398 220,825,236
Infrastructure ] 147,996,166 175,576,047
Right of use assets 11a - 90,002
Intangible assets 12 127,197 47,370
Other assets fa 889,298 1,051,787
Total non-current assets 417 174,011 413 758,501
Total assets 26b 456,601,733 445121570
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 12 6,921,787 7,193,461
Other liabilities 14 1,669,040 2,027,361
Lease liabilities 11b - 70,601
Bomrowings 15 1,585,417 1424524
Employee related provisions 18 5,525,851 5 488,100
Total current liabilities 15,702,095 16,204,047
MNon-current liabilities
Borrowings 15 11,475,705 12,310,595
Employee related provisions 18 538,130 501,936
Total non-current liabilities 12,013,835 12,812,531
Total liabilities 27,715,930 29,016,578
Net assets 428 BBS BO3 416,104,952
Equity
Retained surplus 110,933,953 115,501,376
Reserve accounts a0 17,193,645 11,701,461
Revaluation surplus 17 300,758,205 288,902,155
Total equity 428,885,803 416,104,992

This statement is to be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes,
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ORDINARY COUNCIL MEETING

12 DECEMBER 2023

City of Vincent

Statement of Changes in Equity
for the year ended 30 June 2023

Financial Statements 2023

Retained Reserve Revaluation Total
Surplus Accounts Surplus Equity
Mote H 5 5 5
Balance as at 1 July 2021 116,617,783 11,931 460 285,561,384 414110627
Comprehensive income for the period
Net result for the period (1,346,406) - - (1,346,408)
Increase/(decrease) in asset revaluation
surplus 17 - - 3,340,771 3,340,771
Total comprehensive income for
the period (1,346 408) - 3,340,771 1,994 365
Transfers from reserve accounts 30 3,515,319 (3,515,319) - —
Transfers to reserve accounts a0 (3,285,320) 3,285,320 - -
Balance as at 30 June 2022 115,501,376 11,701,461 288,902,155 416,104,952
Balance as at 1 July 2022 115,501,376 11,701 461 288902155 416,104,952
Comprehensive income for the period
Net result for the period 924,761 - - 924,761
Increase/(decrease) in asset revaluation
surplus 17 - - 11,856,050 11,856,050
Total comprehensive income for
the period 924 761 - 11,856,050 12,780,811
Transfers from reserve accounts a0 2,139,142 (2,139.,142) - -
Transfers to reserve accounts a0 (7.631,328) 7,631,326 - -
Balance as at 30 June 2023 110,933,953 17,193 645 300,758,205 428,885,803

This statement is to be read in conjunctien with the accompanying notes.
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ORDINARY COUNCIL MEETING

12 DECEMBER 2023

City of Vincent

Statement of Cash Flows
for the year ended 30 June 2023

Financial Statements 2023

Actual Budget Actual
2023 2023 2022
Moles $ $ $
Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts
Rates 40,230,993 39,910,329 37,284 569
Operating grants, subsidies and contributions 2,084 168 972,548 2,233,536
Fees and charges 23,186,841 21,065,384 19,074,357
Interest revenue 1,683,841 508,000 502,706
Goods and services tax received 2,941 746 - 1,717,454
Other revenue 1,448 570 1,138,329 1.472,025
Total receipts 71,576,159 63,585,588 62,284 687
Payments
Employee costs (28,198,023) (28,402 ,780) (27,339,270)
Materials and contracts (21,722,945) (21,623,101) (28,782 ,609)
Utility charges (1,884,194) (1,790,499) (1,868,088)
Finance costs (545,351) (540,835) (5490, 758)
Insurance paid (673,452) (647,958) (595,012)
Goods and services tax paid (3.498,049) - (1,528,890)
Other expenditure (1,435,609) (1,086 ,844) (1,707,779)
Total payments (57,957.623) (93,992,017) (62,371,4086)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating 18p
activities 13,618,536 8,683,571 (86,719)
Cash flows from investing activities
Payments for financial assets at amortised cost 1,360,000 - 522,321
caimment | PUrchase of property, plant & (4986.408)  (11.378.268) (3.651,218)
Payments for construction of infrastructure 9a (49186,578) (9,106,260) (5,368,954)
Payments far intangible assets 12 - - (60,035)
Capital grants, subsidies and contributions 1,473,209 3,440,577 2,394,504
Proceeds from sale of property, plant & equipment 283,215 1,948,000 442 523
Proceeds from distributions from associates 1,666,668 1,666,666 833,334
Proceeds from the sale of shares 13,750 - -
MNet cash provided by (used in) investing activities (5,106,140) (13,429,285) (4,887,435)
Cash flows from financing activities
Repayment of borrowings 29a (1,501,878) (1,501,877) (1,265,178}
Payments for principal portion of lease liabilities 26d (93,992) (70,602) (92,839)
Proceeds from new borrowings 253 B27 879 827,879 7,083,333
Net cash flow provided by (used in) financing
activities (767,889) (744,600) 5725 316
Net increase /(decrease) in cash held 7,744,407 (4,580,314) 751,162
Cash at beginning of year 7,585,863 5,692,588 6,834,701
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of 3,182
the year 15,330,270 1,112,274 7.585,863

This statement is to be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

OAG

AUDITED
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OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Revenue from operating activities

Rates 27
Grants, subsidies and contributions

Fees and charges

Interest revenue

Other revenue

Profit on asset disposals

Share of net profit of associates accounted for using the equity

method 22

Expenditure from operating activities
Employee costs

Iaterials and contracts

Utility charges

Depreciation

Finance costs

Insurance

Other expenditure

Loss on asset disposals

Loss on revaluation of non-current assets

Mon-cash amounts excluded from operating activities 28
Amount attributable to operating activities

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Inflows from investing activities

Capital grants, subsidies and contributions

Proceeds from disposal of assets

Distributions from investments in associates 22
Proceeds from sale of shares

Outflows from investing activities

Purchase of property. plant and equipment Ba
Purchase and construction of infrastructure fa
Payments for intangible assets 12
Mon-cash amounts excluded from investing activities 28

Amount attributable to investing activities

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Inflows from financing activities

Proceads from barrowings 298
Transfars from reserva accounts 0

Outflows from financing activities

Repayment of borrowings 293
Payments for principal portion of lease labilities 29d
Transfers to reserves (restricted assets) 30

Amount attributable to financing activities

MOVEMENT IN SURPLUS OR DEFICIT

Surplus or deficit at the start of the financial year 28
Amount attributable to oparating activities

Amount attributable to investing activities

Amount attnbutable to financing activities

continued on next page ...

Financial Statements 2023

2023 2023 2022
Actual Budget Actual
$ 5 1
40,162,113 39,810,329 365,824,729
2,084,168 1,067,601 1887483
23,293,766 21,055,384 19,038,250
1,683,841 508,000 502,706
1,505,709 1,138,329 1,472,025
188,773 725,188 140,764
1,499,422 1,848,288 8,077,874
70,417 792 65,258,119 67,943,831
28,271,968 28 802 780 27 833670
21,383,272 21,707 562 27,197,287
1,884 194 1,800,499 1,868,088
11,912,708 12,865 818 11,802,017
545 351 540,835 549 758
573,452 547 958 585012
1,435 609 1,101, 844 1,707,779
T44 438 516.540 131,240
4,389,395 = -
71,220,384 B7 983 835 71,684 831
15,476,813 10,804,882 3,747,058
14,674,221 9,079,165 6,058
1,473,209 3,440,577 2,384,594
283,215 1,948,000 442 523
1,666 668 1,666,666 B33,334
13,750 - -
3,436,842 7,055,243 3,670,451
{4,986.408) {11,378,268) (3,651,218)
{4,916,576) (9,106,260) (5,368,852)
- - {60,035)
{9,802,982) (20,484,528) (8,080,205
426,955 - -
(6,040,185) (13,429,285) (5,409,754)
827 879 827878 7,083,333
2,139,142 5,240,858 3,515,319
2,967,021 5,068,737 10,588,652
(1,501,878) (1,601,877) {1,265178)
(93,992) (70,602) (92,839)
17,631,328) (5,646,083) (3,285 320)
(9,227,194) (7,218,552) (4,643,337)
(6,260,173) (1,149,825) 5,855,315
6,676 346 5,657 084 5,125,328
14,674,221 9,079,166 6,058
(6,040,185) (13,429,285) (5,409,754
(5,260,173) (1,148 825) 5855315
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Surplus/(deficit) after imposition of general rates 28

This statement is to be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

Financial Statements 2023

2023 2023 2022
Actual Budget Actual

$ $ $
9,050,808 157,140 6,676,946

OAG

AUDITED

Page 8 of 60

Item 12.4- Attachment 3

Page 23



ORDINARY COUNCIL MEETING

12 DECEMBER 2023

City of Vincent

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2023

Index of Notes to the Financial Report

MNote
Naote
Naote
Note
Note
Note
MNote
Naote
Naote
Note
Note
Note
Note
Naote
Note
Note
Note
Note
Note
Naote
Note
Note
Note
Note
Note
Naote

Note
Note
Note
Note
Naote

W = @ R W R =

L B B N B T e T s L . T T e e S A T N s §
O N B W MN = O W oo -,k W = O

27
28
29
30
3

Basis of preparation

Revenue and expenses

Cash and cash equivalents

Other financial assets

Trade and other receivables
Inventories

Other assets

Property, plant and equipment
Infrastructure

Fixed assets

Leases

Intangible assets

Trade and other payables

Other liabilities

Borrowings

Employee related provisions
Revaluation surplus

Notes to the staternent of cash flows
Contingent liabilities

Capital commitments

Related party transactions
Investment in associates

Financial risk management

Events occurring after the end of the reporting period
Other significant accounting policies
Function and activity

Information required by legislation

Rating information

Determination of surplus or deficit
Borrowing and lease liabilities
Reserve accounts

Trust funds

Financial Statements 2023

10
11
14
15
16
17
18
19
21
24
26
28
29
30
31
31
33

36
37
38
40
43
46
46
48

o1
52

57
59

Page 9 of 60

Item 12.4- Attachment 3

Page 24



ORDINARY COUNCIL MEETING

12 DECEMBER 2023

City of Vincent

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2023

Note 1. Basis of preparation

The financial report comprises general purpose financial
statements which have been prepared in accordance with the
Local Government Act 1995 and accompanying regulations.

Local Government Act 1995 requirements

Section 6.4(2) of the Local Government Act 1985 read with the
Local Government (Financial Management) Regulations 1996
prescribe that the financial report be prepared in accordance with
the Local Government Act 1985 and, to the extent that they are not
inconsistent with the Act, the Australian Accounting Standards,
The Australian Accounting Standards (as they apply to local
gavernments and not-for-profit entities) and Interpretations of the
Australian Accounting Standards Board were applied where no
inconsistencies exist.

The Local Gowemmen! (Financial Management) Regulations
1996 specify that vested land is a right-of-use asset to be
measured at cost. and is considered a zero-cost concessionary
lease. All right-of-use assets under zero-cost concessionary
leases are measured at zero-cost rather than at fair value, except
for vested improvements on concessionary land leases such as
roads, buildings or other infrastructure which continue to be
reported at fair value, as opposed to the vested land which is
measured at zerp-cost,. The measurement of vested
improvements at fair value is a departure from AASB 16 which
would have required the City to measure any vesled
impravements at zero-cost.

Accounting policies which have been adopted in the preparation of
this financial report have been consistently applied unless stated
otherwise. Except for cash flow and rate setting infarmation, the
financial report has been prepared on the accrual basis and is
based on histarical costs, modified. where applicable, by the
measurament at fair valua of selected non-current assets, financial
azsets and liabilities.

The local government reporting entity

All funds through which the City controls resources to carry on its
functions have been included in the financial statements forming
part of this financial report,

All monies held in the Trust Fund are excluded from the financial
statements. A separate statement of those monies appears at
Mote 31 to these financial statements.

Judgements and estimates

The preparation of a financial report in conformity with Australian
Accounting Standards requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that effect the application
of policies and reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income
and expenses.

The estimates and associated assumptions are based on
historical experience and various other factors that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances; the results of which
form the basis of making the judgements about carrying values
of assels and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other
sources, Actual results may differ from these estimates

The balances, transactions and disclosures
accounting estimates are as follows:

impacted by

+ estimated fair value of certain financial assets

+ impairment of financial assets

+ estimation of fair wvalues of land and buildings,
infrastructure and investment property

Financial Statements 2023

« estimation uncertainties made in relation to lease
accounting

- estimated useful life of intangible assets

Initial application of accounting standards

During the current year. the following new or revised Australian
Accounting Standards and Interpretations were applied for the first
time,

The following new accounting standards will have application to
lecal government in future years:

+  AASB 2020-3 Amendments lo Australian Accounting
Standards -Annual Improvements 2018-2020 and Other
Amendments

«  AASB 2020-6 Amendments to Australian Accounting
Standards — Classification of Liabililies as Current or Non-
current — Deferral of Effective Date

= AASB 2021-Ta Amendments fo Australian Accounting
Standards- Effective Date of Amendments fo AASE 10 and
AASB 128 and Editorial Corrections [general editonials]

« AASB 2022-3 Amendments fo Australian Accounting
Standards -Mlustrative Examples for Not-for-Profit Entities
accompanying AASE 15

These amendments have no material impact on the current annual
financial report,

New accounting standards for application in future years
The following new accounting standards will have application to
local government in future years:
= AASEB 2014-10 Amendments fo Australian Accounting
Standards-Sale or Conlribution of Assels between an
Invesfor and its Associate or Joint Venture
= AASB 2020-1 Amendments fo Australian Accounting
Standards -Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-
current
= AASB 2021-2 Amendments fo Australian Accounting
Standards -Disclosure of Accounting Policies or Definition
of Accounting Estimates
This standard will result in a terminclogy change for
significant accounting policies
= AASB 2021-Fc Amendments fo Auvstralian Accounting
Standards - Effective Date of Amendmenls to AASE 10 and
AASE 128 and Editorial Comections [deferred AASE 10
and AASE 128 amendments in AASB 2014-10 apply]
+ AASB 2022-5 Amendments to Australian Accounting
Standards -Lease Liability in 8 Sale and Leaseback
«  AASB 2022-6 Amendments (o Australian Accounting
Standards - Non-current Liabilities with Covenants
« AASB 2022-7 Edifomal Corections fo Auvstralian
Accounting Standards and Repeal of Superseded and
Redundant Standards
» AASBE 2022-10 Amendments fo Australian Accounting
Standards -Fair Value Measurement of Non-Financial
Assels of Not-for-Profit Public Sector Entilies
The amendment may result in changes to the fair value of
non-financial assets. The impact is yet to be quantified.

Except as described above these amendments are not expecled

to have any material impact on the financial report on initial
application,
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Note 2. Revenue and expenses

(a) Revenue

Contracts with customers

Financial Statements 2023

Recognition of revenue is dependent on the source of revenue and the associated terms and conditions associated with
each source of revenue and recognised as follows:

Revenue Category

Grants, subsidies and
contrbutions - Grant
contracts with customers

Grants, subsidies and
contrbutions -Grants,
subsidies or contributions
far the construction of non-
financial assets

Grants, subsidias and
contnbutions -Grants with
na contractual
commitments

Fees and charges -
Licences/ Registrations/
Approvals

Fees and charges - Pool
inspections

Feas and charges - Othar
inspections

Fees and charges - Waste
management collections

Fees and charges - Waste
management entry fees

continued on next page ...

When
Nature of goods and obligations
services typically
satisfied
Community events,
minor facilities,
research, design, Qver ime
planning evaluation
and services
Consfruction or
acquisition of
recagnisable non- Over fime

financial assets to be
controlled by the local
government

General

appropriations and

contributions with na  No obligations
specific contractual

commitments

Building. planning,
development and
animal management, Single point in

having the same time

nature as a licence

regardless of naming.

Compliance safety  Single point in
check time
Regulatory Food, Single point in
Health and Safety time

Kerbside collection Over ime

service

Waste freatment,

recycling and disposal Single peint in
service at disposal time

sites

Returns/Refunds/ Timing of revenue

Paymentterms  \y. rranties recognition

Output method based
on project milestones
and/or completion date
matched to
performance obligaiions
as inputs are shared

Fixed terms transfer
of funds based on
agreed milestones
and reporting

Contract obligation
if project not
complete

Qutput method based
on project milestones
and/or completion date

Fixed terms transfer

of funds based on Contract obligation

] i j i
agreed milestones if project no matched to
. completa .
and reporting performance obligations.
as inputs are shared
’ . When assels are
Mot applicable Net applicable controlled
. On payment and issue
Full payment pricr to None of the licence,
issue .
registration or approval
Equal proportion After inspsction
based on an equal None complete based on a 4
annually fee year cycle
Full payment prior to Revenue recognised
. None after inspection avent
inspection
0CCUrs
Qutput method based
Payment on an on regular weekly and
annual basis in None fortnightly periad as
advance proportionate ta
collection service
Paymant in advance
at gate or an normal None On entry to facility

trading terms if credit
provided
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Note 2. Revenue and expenses (continued)

(a) Revenue (continued)

Financial Statements 2023

Fees and charges - Use of halls and

Property hire and entry facilities
Fees and charges - Gym and pool
Memberships. membership

Cemetery services,
library fees,
reinstatements and
private works

Fees and charges - Fees
and charges for other
goods and services

Fees and charges - Sale of

stock Beatty Park kiosk

Commissions on
licencing and ticket
sales

Fees and charges -
Commissions

Fees and charges -

- Insurance claims
Reimbursements

Single point in
time

Over ime

Single point in
time

Single point in
time

Ower time

Single point in
time

Refund if event
cancelled within 7

In full in advance
days

Payment in full in

portion on
advance application
Payment in full in Neone

advance

In full in advance, on Refund for faulty

15 day credit goods
Payment in full on

sale Nene
Payment in arrears Nane

for claimable event

Consideration from contracts with customers is included in the transaction price.

Revenue Recognition

On entry or at
conclusion of hire

Refund for unused Output method Over 12

months matched to
access right

Output methad based
on provision of service
or completion of works

Cutput method based
on goods

When assets are
controlled

When claim is agreed

Revenue recognised during the year under each basis of recognition by nature of goods or services is provided in the table

below:
Contracts with Capital grant/ Statutory

customers contributions Requirements Other Total
Nature Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual
For the year ended 30 June 2023
Rates - - 40,162 113 - 40,162,113
Grants, subsidies and
contributions 1,607 947 - - 178,221 2,084,168
Fees and charges 9,624 150 - 11,928 616 1,441,000 23,283,766
Interest revenue - = 358,435 1,324 406 1,683,841
Other revenue - - 218,702 1,287,007 1,505,708
Capital grants, subsidies
and contributions - 1,546,965 - 177,638 1,724,603
Total 11,832,097 1,546 965 52,668,866 4,408,272 70,454 200
For the year ended 30 June 2022
Rates - - 36,824 729 - 36,824,729
Grants, subsidies and
contributions 1,680,642 - - 205,841 1,887,483
Fees and charges 7,857,140 - 9,894,710 1,281,400 19,038,250
Interest revenue - = 323,447 178,258 502,706
Other revenue - - 136,149 1,335,876 1,472,025
Capital grants, subsidies
and contributions. - 1,970,984 - 423,510 2,384,584
Total 9,637,782 1,970,984 47,184,035 3,426,986 62,119,787

continued on next page ...
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Note 2. Revenue and expenses (continued)

(a) Revenue (continued)

Financial Statements 2023

2023 2022
Actual Actual
$ $
Interest revenue
Rate instalment interest 207,925 183,366
Pensioner Deferred Interest 5,335 2487
Rates penalty interest 146,175 135,107
Interest on reserve funds 497,011 80,469
Other interest eamings 827,395 101,277
Total interest earnings 1,683,841 502,706
Other revenue
Other revenue
Reimbursements and recoveries 1,212,290 1,400,454
Other revenue 293,419 71,571
1,505,709 1.472,025
(b) Expenses
Employee costs
2023 2022
Actual Actual
$ $
Employee benefit costs 27,701,923 27 240 696
Other employee costs 570,045 592,974
Total employee costs 28,271,968 27,833,670
2023 2022
Actual Actual
Mote $ H
Auditors remuneration
- Audit of the annual financial report 107,800 108,300
Finance costs
Borrowings 253 544 T04 547 957
Interest and financial charges paid/payable for lease liabilities and
financial liabilities not at fair value through profit or loss ! 647 1,801
Total 545,351 549,758
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Note 3. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash at bank and on hand
Term deposits
Total cash and cash equivalents

Held as

- Unrestricted cash and cash equivalents
- Restricted cash and cash equivalents
Total

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Cash and cash equivalents

Note

Financial Statements 2023

2023 2022

Actual Actual

$ $

6,790,270 3,638,619
8,540,000 3,046,244
15,330,270 7,585,863
6,776,625 5,585,863
8,553,645 2,000,000
15,330,270 7,585 863

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, cash at bank, deposits available on demand with banks and other shert term highly
liguid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are

subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value,

Term deposits are presented as cash equivalents if they have a maturity of three months or less from the date of soquisition and are

repayable with 24 hours notice with no loss of interests,

Bank overdrafts are reported as short term borrowings in current liabilities in the statement of financial position,

Restricted financial assets

Restricted financial asset balances are not avallable for general use by the local government due to externally imposed restricions.
Restrictions are specified in an agreement, contract or legislation. This applies to reserve accounts, unspent grants, subsidies and
contributions and unspent loans that have not been fully expended in the manner specified by the contributor, legislation or loan agreement

and for which no liability has been recognised.
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City of Vincent

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2023

Note 4. Other financial assets

2023 2022
Actual Actual
Note $ $
(a) Current assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss — 11,000
Financial assets at amortised cost 17,140,000 18,500,000
Total current financial assets 17,140,000 18,511,000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Shares in unlisted corporation: Morth Perth Community Financial
Services Ltd - 11,000
- 11,000
Financial assets at amortised cost
Term deposits 17,140,000 18,500,000
17,140,000 18,500,000
Held as
- Unrestricted other financial assets at amortised cost 8,500,000 8798 539
- Restricted other financial assets at amortised cost 18a 8,640,000 9,712,461
Total 17,140,000 18,511,000
(b) Non current assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 40,745 38,902
Taotal non-current financial assets 40,745 38,902
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Investment in Local Government House Trust - opening balance 38,902 356,903
Movement attributable to fair value increment 1,843 1,999
Investment in Local Government House Trust - closing balance 40,745 38,902

Loans recelvable from clubs/institutions have the same terms and conditions as the related borrewing disclosed in Mote 28(a) as self
supporting loans. Fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit and loss is determined from the net asset value of the units held in
the Trust at balance date as compiled by WALGA.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Other financial assets at amortised cost

The City classifies financial assets at amortised cost if both of the following criteria are met:
+ the asset is held within a business model| whase objective is to callect the contractual cashflows, and
+ the contractual terms give rise to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest.

Fair values of financial assats at amortised cost are not materially different to their carrying amounts, since the interest receivable on
those assets is either close to current market rates or the assets are of a short term nature. Non-current financial assets at amortised cost
fair values are based on discounted cash flows using a current market rates. They are classified as level 2 fair values in the fair value
hierachy (see Mote 25 (i)) due to the cbservable market rates.

Interest received is presented under cashflows from operating activities in the Statement of Cash Flows where it is earned from financial
assets that are held for cash management purposes.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

The City has elected to classify the following financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
» debt investments which do not qualify for measurement at either amortised cost or fair value through other comprehensive income.
« equity investments which the Council has not elected to recognise as fair value gains and losses through profit or loss.

continued on next page ... Page 15 of 60
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2023

Note 4. Other financial assets (continued)

Impairment and risk
Information regarding impairment and exposure to risk can be found at Note 23,

Note 5. Trade and other receivables

2023 2022
Actual Actual
Mote 5 S
Current

Rates outstanding 752,833 77381
Sundry debtors 771,063 B2B,036
GST receivable 835,032 278,729
Receivables for employee related provisions 16 191,032 157,465
Allowance for impairment of receivables (207,793) (218,023)
Infringement Debtor 1,350,520 1,275,603
Infringement Debtor impairment allowance (208,777) 1219,546)
3,393,910 2,876,075

Mon-current
Rates outstanding 405,372 356,996
Rates outstanding - pensioners 131,383 145,398
Infringement Debtor 1,625,260 1,530,743
Infringement Debtor Impairment allowance (302,381) (237,326)
Receivables for employee related provisions 16 71,702 74,901

1,931,326 1,870,712

The carrying amounts of the trade receivables include receivables which are subject lo a factoring armangement. Under the factoring
arrrangement, the City of Vincent has transferred the relevant receivables to the factor in exchange for cash and is prevented fram selling
or pledging the receivables, late payment and credit nsk has been remained with the City of Wincent, therefore the City continues to
recognise the transferred assets in their entirety. The amount repayable under the factoring arrangement is presented as a secured
barrowing as other loans at Mote 15. The City considers that the held to collect business model remains appropriate for these receivables
and continues measuring them at amortised cost

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Rates and statutory receivables

Rates and statutory receivables are non-contractual receivables arising from statutory requirements and include amounts due from
ratepayers for unpaid rates and service charges and other statutory charges or fines.

Rates and statutory receivables are recognised when the taxable event has occurred and can be measured reliably.

Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are amounts receivable from contractual arrangements with customers for goods sold, services performed or grants or
contributions with sufficiently specific performance obligations as part of the ordinary course of business.

Other Receivables

Other receivables are amounts receivable from contractual arangements with third parties other than contracts with customers including
grants for the construction of recognisable non financial assets.

Measurement

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at the amount of the transaction price, unless they contain a significant financing
component, and are to be recognised at fair value

Classification and subsequent measurement

continued on next page ... Page 16 of 60
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Note 5. Trade and other receivables (continued)

Financial Statements 2023

Receivables which are generally due for settiement within 30 days except rates receivables which are expected to be collected within 12
manths are classified as current assets. All other receivables such as, deferred pensioner rates receivable after the end of the reporting

period are classified as non-current assels.

Trade and other receivables are held with the objective to collect the contractual cashflows and thersfore the City measures them

subsequently at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

Due to the short term nature of current receivables, their camying amount is considered to be the same as their fair value. Non-current

recelvables are indexed to inflation, any difference between the face value and fair value is considered immaterial.

Impairment and risk exposure

Information about the impairment of trade receivables and their exposure to credit risk and interest rate risk can be found in Note 23.

Note 6. Inventories

2023 2022
Actual Actual
$ $
Current

Depot 119,643 124 554
Bealty Park Leisure Centre 67,978 75475
Tamala Park - Developed land and land under construction 1,143,517 1,204,276
Total current inventories 1,331,138 1,404,305

Non-current
Tamala Park - Land held for development ~ 41,986 47,017
Total non-current inventories 41,986 47 017

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

General
Inventanes are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Met realsable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the eslimated costs of completion and the

estimated costs necessary lo make the sale

Land held for resale

Land held for development and resale is valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost includes the cost of acquisition,

development, borrawing costs and holding costs until completion of development,

Borrowing costs and holding charges incurred after development is completed are expansed.

Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss at the time of signing an unconditional contract of sale if significant risks and rewards,

and effective control over the land, are passed onto the buyer at this point.

Land held for resale 1s classified as current except where it is held as non-current based on the Council’s intentions to release for sale.

') The City recognised its share of Inventary (Tamala Park Land - Developed land and land under construction) based on its equity in

Tamala Park Regional Council prospectively as at 30 June 2023.
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Financial Statements 2023

City of Vincent

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2023

Note 7. Other assets

2023 2022
Actual Actual
$ $
7a Other assets
Other assets - current
Deposits and Prepayments 632,217 484,401
Lease Incentives 162,500 162,500
Accrued Income 594 687 338,925
Total other assets - current 1,389,404 985 826
Other assets - non-current
Lease Incentives BEO 208 1,061,797
Total other assets - non-current 889,298 1,051,797
7b Non-current assets held for sale
MNon-current assets held for sale - current
Land 843,000 —
Total Non-current assets held for sale - current 843,000 -

Land classified as held for sale

During the year Council elected to dispose of vacant land on 25 Sydney Street, Marth Perth.
The land was advertised, and multiple offers were received. The land has since settled in
July 2023.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Other current assets

Other non-financial assets include prepayments which represent payments in advance of reczipt of goods or services or that pan of
expenditure made in one accounting period covering a term extending beyond that period,

Non-current assets held for sale
Assets are classified as held for sale where the carrying amount will be recoverad through a sale rather than continuing use and the asset
is available for immediate sale with a sale being highly prabable.

Mon-current assets classified as held for sale are valued &l the lower of the carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell.

The fair value of land and buildings was determined using the sales comparison approach using comparable properties in the area. This
is 8 level 2 measurement as per the fair value heirachy set out in Note 25(i).
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12 DECEMBER 2023

City of Vincent

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2023

Note 10. Fixed assets

(a) Depreciation

Depreciation rates

Financial Statements 2023

Typical estimated useful lives for the different asset classes for the current and prior years are included in the table below:

Asset Class

Building

Furniture and equipment
Plant and equipment

I gl sire
Subgrade structure
Formation
Pavement

Seal
= bituminous seals
- asphalt surfaces
Footpaths
Water supply and Drainage systems
Car park infrastrucfura;
Subgrade structure
Other infrastructure

Useful life

15 to 80 years
110 20 years
1 to 27 years

not depreciated
not depreciated
60 to 100 years

20 years

30 years

5to 50 years
30 to 120 years

not depreciated
10 to 60 years

Parks infrastructure:
Reticulation 10 - 30 years
Parks other infrastructure 3to 80 years
Right of use Asset (plant and equipment) 3 years
Intangible 3-5years
2023 2022
Actual Actual
$ $

(b) Fully depreciated assets in use

The gross carrying value of assets held by the City which are currently in use yet fully depreciated are shown in the table below.

Buildings

Furniture and equipment

Plant and equipment

Other property, plant and equipment
Infrastructure - Park Development
Infrastructure - Car Park Development
Other Infrastructure Assets

continued on next page ...

842,600 2,135,800
3,147,074 3,083,707
3,188,520 2,762,173

345,270 345,270
1,718,500 1,605,300

558,827 558,927

744,610 657,582

10,546,501 11,129,759
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City of Vincent

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2023

MNote 10. Fixed assets (continued)

Financial Statements 2023

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Fixed assets

Each class of fixed assets within either property, plant and
equipment or infrastructure, is carried at cost or fair value (as
indicated), less any accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses,

Initial recognition and measurement for assets held at
cost

Plant and equipment including furniture and eguipment is
recognised at cost on acquisition in accordance with Financial
Managemeant Regulation 17A. Where acquired &l no cost the assst
is initially recognise at fair value, Assets held at cost are
depreciated and assessed for impairment annually.

Initial recognition and measurement between
mandatory revaluation dates for assets held at fair
value

Assets for which the fair value as at the date of acquisition is under
35,000 are not recognised as an asset in accordance with
Financial Management Regulation 17A (5). These assets are
expensed immediately.

Where multiple individual low value assets are purchased together
as part of a larger asset or collectively forming a larger asset
exceeding the threshold, the individual assets are recognised as
one asset and capitalised.

Upoen initial recognition, cost is determined as the amount paid
{or other consideration given) to acquire the assets, plus costs
incidental to the acquisition. For assets acquired at zero cost or
otherwise significantly less than fair value, cost is determined as
fair value at the date of acquisition, The cost of non-current asseis
constructed by the City includes the cost of all materials used in
construction, direct labour on the project and an appropriate
proportion of variable and fixed overheads.

Individual assets that are land, buildings, infrastructure and
investment properties acquired between scheduled revaluation
dates of the asset class in accordance with the City's revaluation
palicy, are recognised at cost and disclosed as being at fair value
as management believes cost approximates fair value, They are
subject to subseguent revaluation at the next revaluation date
consistent with Financial Management Regulation 17A(4).

Revaluation

The fair value of land, buildings, infrastructure and investment
praperties is determined at least every five years in accordance
with the regulatory framework. This includes buildings and
infrastructure items which were pre-existing improvemeants (i.e.
vested improvements) on vested land acquired by the City.

At the end of each period, the carrying amount for each asset class
is reviewed and, where appropriate, the fair value is updated to
reflect current market conditions consistent with Financial
Management Reguiation 17A(2} which requires land, buildings
infrastructure, investment properties and vested improvements to
be shown at fair value.

For property, plant and equipment and infrastructure, increases
in the carrying amount arising on revaluation of asset classes are
credited to a revaluation surplus in equity. Decreases that offset
previous increases of the same class of asset are recognised
against revaluation surplus directly in equity. All other decreases
are recognised in profit or loss. Subsequent increases are then
recognised in profit or loss to the extent they reverse a net

revaluation decrease previously recognised in profit or loss for the
same class of aszet.

Depreciation

The depreciable amount of all fixed assets including buildings but
excluding freehold land and vested land, are depreciated on a
straight-line basis over the individual asset's useful life from ihe
time the asset is held ready for use. Leasehold improvements are
depreciated over the shorter of either the unexpired period of the
lease or the estimated useful life of the improvements.

The assets residual values and ussful lives are reviewed, and
adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporiing period.

Depreciation on revaluation

When an item of property, plant and equipment and infrastructure
is revalued, any accumulated depreciation at the date of the
revaluation is treated in one of the following ways:

(i) The gross carrying amount is adjusted in @ manner that is
consistent with the revaluation of the carrying amount of the asset.

(i) Eliminated against the gross carrying amount of the asset and
the net amount restated to the revalued amount of the asset.

Amortisation

All intangible assets with a finite useful life, are amortised on a
straight-line basis over the individual asset's useful life from the
time the asseat is held for use.

The residual value of intangible assets is considered to be zero
and the useful life and amortisation method are reviewed at the
end of each financial year. Amortisation is included within
depreciation in the Statement of Comprehensive Income and in
MNaote 12.

Impairment

An assef’s carrying amaount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the asset's carrying amount is greater than
its estimated recoverable amount.

Gains or losses on disposal

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing
proceeds with the carrying amount. These gains and losses are
included in the statement of comprehensive income in the period
in which they anse.
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Financial Statements 2023

City of Vincent

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2023

Note 11. Leases

(a) Right of use assets

Movement in the balance of each class of right-of-use asset between the beginning and the end of the current financial year

Plant &
Equipment Total
Note $ $
2022
Balance at 1 July 2021 209,823 209,823
Depreciation 10a (119,821) (119,821)
Balance at 30 June 2022 90,002 90,002
2023
Balance at 1 July 2022 80,002 80,002
Additions 23,392 23,392
Depreciation 10a (113,393) (113,393)

Balance at 30 June 2023 - -

The following amounts were recognised in the statement of comprehensive income during the period in respect of leases
where the entity is the lessee:

2023 2022

Actual Actual

Note $ $

Depreciation on right-of-use assets 10a (113,393) (119,821)

Finance charge on lease liabilities 20d (647) (1,801)

Short-term lease payments recognised as expense (93,993) (92,839)

Total amount recognised in the statement of comprehensive income (208,033) (214,461)

Total cash outflow from leases (94 640) (94,640)
(b) Lease liabilities

Current — 70,601

Total lease liabilities 20d - 70,601

The City has a lease relating to plant and equipment (Parking Meters). The lease term is 3 years and has fixed lease payments. The
measuremant of lease liabilities does not include any future cash outflows associated with leases not yet commenced to which the City is
committed

Secured liabilities and assets pledged as securlty
Lease liabilities are effectively secured, as the rights to the leased assets recognised in the financial statements revert to the lessor in the
event of default

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Leases

At inception of a confiract, the City assesses if the contract contains or is a lease. A confract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys
the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

At the commencement date, a right-of-use asset is recognised at cost and lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are

not paid at that date. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily determined.
If that rate cannot be readily determined, the City uses its incremental borrowing rate,
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MNote 11. Leases (continued)

All contracts that are classified as short-term leases (i.e. a lease with a remaining term of 12 months or less) and leases of low value
assets are recognised as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

Details of individual lease liabilities required by regulations are provided at Note 29(d).

Right-of-use assets - valuation

Right-of-use assets are measured at cost. This means that all right-of-use assets (other than vested improvements) under zero cost
concessionary leases are measured at zero cost (i.e. not included in the statement of financial position). The exception is vested
improvemeants on concessionary land leases such as roads, buildings or other infrastructure which are reported at fair value.

Refer to Note 10 for details on the significant accounting policies applying to vested improvements,

Right-of-use assets - depreciation

Right-of-use asseis are depreciated over the lease term or useful life of the underlying asset, whichever is the shortest. Where a lease
transfers ownership of the underlying asset, or the cost of the right-of-use asset reflects that the City anficipates to exercise a purchase
option, the specific asset is amortised over the useful life of the underlying asset

2023 2022
Actual Actual
$ 5
Council as a lessor
Lessor - Property, Plant and Equipment Subject to Lease
The table below represents a maturity analysis of the undiscountad lease payments to be
received after the reporting date.
Less than 1 year 992,184 1,038,681
1to 2 years 1,007,866 930,858
2 to 3 years 894,866 1,016,514
3 to 4 years B63,011 BO04,761
4 to 5 years 792,891 825,694
= 5 years 1,467,226 2,366,275

6,018,044 6,991,783

The City leases buildings to external parties with rentals payable monthly. These leases are classified as operating leases as they do not
transfer substantially all of the risks and rewards incidental to the ownership of the assets.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The City as Lessor
Upon entering into each contract as a lessor, the City assesses if the lease is a finance or operating lease.

The contract is classified as a finance lease when the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to
the lessee. All other leases not within this definition are classified as operating leases. Rental income received from operating leases is
recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the specific lease.

Initial direct costs incurrad in entering into an operating lease (eq legal cost, cost to setup) are included in the carrying amount of the
leased asset and recognised as an expense on a straightine basis over the lease term.

When a contract is determined to include lease and non-lease components, the City applies AASB 15 to allocate the consideration under
the contract to each component.
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Note 12. Intangible assets

Intangible assets are as follows:

2023 2022
Actual Actual
$ $
Software
Mon-current
Computer software development 612,094 324,358
Less: Accumulated amortisation (484 897) {276,988)
Total software — net book value 127,197 47 370
Movements in balances of computer software during the financial year are shown
as follows:
Balance at 1 July 47370 -
Recognition of computer software 206,789 60,035
Amortisation (126,962) (12,665)
Balance at 30 June 127,197 47 370
TOTAL INTANGIBLE ASSETS 127,197 47 370

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Computer software

Costs associated with maintaining software programmes are recognised as an expense as incurred. Development costs that are directly
attributable to the design and testing of identifisble and unique software products controlled by the the City are recognised as intangible
assets where the following criteria are met:

+ itis technically feasible to complete the software so that it will be available for use;
+ management intends to complete the software and use or sell it;
there is an ability to use or sell the software.
+ it can be demonstrated how the software will generate probable future economic benefits,
+  adequate technical, financial and other resources to complate the development and to use or sell the software are available; and
+ the expenditure attributable to the software during its development can be reliably measured.

Directly attributable costs that are capitalised as part of the software include employee costs and an appropriate portion of relevant
overneads.

Capitalised development costs are recorded as intangible assets and amortised from the point at which the asset is ready for use.

Information on useful life, amortisation rates and amortisation methods can be found in Note 10.
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Note 13. Trade and other payables

2023 2022
Actual Actual
$ $

Current
Sundry creditors 114,850 3272411
Prepaid rates 528,581 494 604
Contribution Liabilities - Bonds 1,724,336 1,589,439
Accrued Expenses 4 554 020 1,836,917
Total current trade and other payables 6,921,787 7,193,461

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities are initially recognised at fair value when the City becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrumeant.

Man-derivative financial liabilities (excluding financial guarantees) are subsequently measured at amortised cost,

Financial liabilities are derecognised where the related obligations are discharged, cancelled or expired, The difference between the
carrying amount of the financial liability extinguished or transferred to another party and any consideration paid, including the transfer of
nan-cash assets or habilities assumed, is recognised in profit or loss.

Trade and other payables
Trade and other payables represent liabilities for goods and servicas provided to the City prior to the end of the financial year that are
unpaid and arise when the City becomes obliged to make future payments in respect of the purchase of these goods and services.

The amounts are unsecured, are recognised as a current liability and are usually paid within 30 days of recognition. The carrying amounts
of trade and other payables are considered to be the same as their fair values, due to their short-term nature.

Prepaid rates

Prepaid rates are, until the taxable event has occurred {start of the next financial year), refundable at the request of the ratepayer. Rates
received in advance are initially recognised as a financial liability. When the taxable event occurs, the financial liability is extinguished and
the City recognises incame for the prepaid rates that have not been refunded,
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Note 14. Other liabilities

2023 2022
Actual Actual
$ $
(a) Other liabilities
Current
Contract liabilities from contracts with customers - Other 564,399 671,324
Capital grant liahilities from transfers for recognisable non financial assets 1,104,641 1,356,035
1,669,040 2,027,359
Reconciliation of changes in contract liabilities
Opening balance 671,324 497 633
Additions 564,399 671,324
Revenue from contracts with customers included as a contract liability at the start
of the period (671,324) (487,633)
564,399 671,324
The City expects to satisfy the perfoermance obligations from contracts with
customers unsatisfied at the end of the reporting period to be satisfied within the
next 12 months.
Reconciliation of changes in capital grant/contribution liabilities
Opening balance 1,356,035 926,511
Additions 669,715 1,356,035
Revenue from capital grant/contributions held as a liability at
the start of the period (921,109) (926,511)
1,104,641 1,356,035
Expected satisfaction of capital grant/contribution liabilities
Less than 1 year 1,104,641 1,356,035
1,104 641 1,356,035

Performance obligations in relation to capital grant/contribution liabilities are satisfied as project milestones are met or completion of
construction or acquisition of the asset.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Contract Liabilities

Contract liabilities represent the the City's obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the City has received
consideration from the customer.

Contract liabilties represent cbligations which are not yet satisfied. Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the performance
obligations in the contract are satisfied.

Capital grant/contribution liabilities

Capital grant/contributicn liabiltties represent the City's obligations to construct recognisable non-financial assets to identified specifications
to be controlled by the City which are yet to be satisfied. Capital grant/contribution liabilities are recognised as income when the obligations
in the contract are satisfied.

Fair values for non-current capital grant/contribution liabilities, not expecied to be extinguished within 12 months, are based on discounted

cash flows of expected cashflows to satisfy the obligations using a current borrowing rate. They are classified as level 3 fair values in the
fair value hierarchy (see Note 25(i)) due to the uncbservable inputs, including own credit nsk.
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Note 15. Borrowings

2023 2022
Current Non-current Total Current MNon-current Total
Note $ $ $ $ $ $
Secured
Debentures 1,585,417 11,475,705 13,061,122 1,424 524 12,310,595 13,735,119
Total secured
borrowings 208 1,585417 11475705 13,061,122 1424524 12310595 13,735,119

Secured liabilities and assets pledged as security
Dabenturas, bank overdrafts and bank loans are sacured by a floating charge aver the assets of the City of Vincant.

The City of Vincent has complied with the financial covenants of its borrowing facilities during the 2023 and 2022 years.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are recognised as an expense when incumred except where they are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction
or production of a qualifying asset. Where this is the case, they are capitalised as part of the cost of the particular asset until such time
as the asset is substantially ready for its intended use or sale,

Fair valves of borrowings are not materiallly differant to their carrying amounts, since the interast payable on thoss borrowings is either
close to current market rates or the borrowings are of a short term nature.

Borrowings fair values are based on discounted cash flows using a current borrowing rate. They are classified as level 3 fair values in the
fair value hierachy (see Mote 25(i)) due to the unchservable inputs, including own credit risk.

Risk
Information regarding exposure to risk can be found at Note 23

Details of individual borrowings required by regulations are provided at Note 29(a).

Note 16. Employee related provisions

(a) Employee related provisions

2023 2022
Actual Actual
$ $
Current provisions
Employee henefit provisions
Annual leave 2,974,049 3,028,075
Long service leave 2,551,802 2,460,025
5,525,851 5,488,100
Total current employee related provisions 5,525,851 5,488,100
MNon-current provisions
Annual leave - -
Long service leave 538,130 501,936
538,130 501,936
Total non-current employee related provisions 538,130 501,936
Total employee related provisions 6,063,981 5,990,036

Provision is made for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and salaries, annual leave and long service leave and associated
on costs for services rendered up to the reporting date and recorded as an expense during the period the services are delivered.
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Note 16. Employee related provisions (continued)

Annual leave liabilities are classified as current, as there is no unconditional right to defer settlement for at least 12 months after the end
of the reporting period. Assessments indicate that actual settlement of the liabilities is expected to occur as follows:

2023 2022
Note $ $
Amounts are expected to be settled on the following basis:

Less than 12 months after the reporting date 1,212,796 1,198,007
Mare than 12 months from reporting date 4,851,185 4,792,029
6,063,981 5,990,036

Expected reimbursements of employee related provisions from other WA
local gowvernments included within other receviables 5 262,734 232,366

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Employee benefits

The City's ohligations for employees’ annual leave, long service leave and other employee leave entitlements are recognised as employee
related provisions in the Statement of Financial Position

Short-term employee benefits

Provision is made for the City’s obligations for short-term employee benefits. Short-term employee benefits are benefits (other than
termination benefits) that are expected to be settled wholly before 12 months after the end of the annual reporting penod in which the
employees render the related service, including wages, salaries and sick leave. Short-term employee benefits are measured at the
{undiscounted)} amounts expected to be paid when the obligation is settled

The City's obligations for short-term employee benefits such as wages, salarnes and sick leave are recognised as a part of current trade
and other payables in the statement of financial position

Other long-term employee benefits

Long-tern employee benefits provisions are measured at the present value of the expected future payments to be made to employees.
Expected future payments incorporate anticipated future wage and salary levels, durations of service and employes departures and are
discounted at rates determined by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting peried on government bonds that have maturity
dates that approximate the terms of the obligations. Any remeasurements for changes in assumptions of obligations for other long-term
employee benefits are recognised in profit or loss in the periods in which the changes occur.

The City's obligations for long-term employee benefits are presented as non-cumrent provisions in its statement of financial position, except

where the City does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement for at least 12 months after the end of the reporting period, In
which case the obligations are presented as current provisions.
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Note 18. Notes to the statement of cash flows

(a) Reconciliation of cash

For the purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, cash includes cash on hand and cash equivalents, net of outstanding bank overdrafts
Cash at the end of the reporting period is reconciled to the related items in the Statement of Financial Position as follows:

2023 2023 2022
Actual Budget Actual
MNiote $ s s
Cash and cash equivalents 3 15,330,270 1,112,274 7,585,863
Restrictions
The following classes of assets have restrictions imposed by
regulations or ather externally imposed requirements which limit
or direct the purpose for which the resources may be used:
- Cash and cash equivalents 3 8,553,645 617,274 2,000,000
- Financial assets at amortised cost ' 8,640,000 12,397,174 9,712,461

17,193,645 13,014,448 11,712,461

The restricted assets are a result of the following specific
purposes to which the assets may be used:

Restricted reserve accounts 30 17,193,645 12,397,174 11,701,461
Shares in unlisted corporation - North Perth

Community Financial Services Ltd - - 11,000
Payable to Leederville Garden - - -
Contract liabilities from contracts with customers hi54 399 - 671,326
Capital grant liabilities from transfers for recognisable

non financial assets 1,104,641 — 1,356,035
Total restricted assets 18,862,685 12,397,174 13,739,822
continued on next page ... Page 34 of 60
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MNote 18. Notes to the statement of cash flows (continued)

2023 2023 2022
Actual Budget Actual
$ $ $
(b) Reconciliation of Net Result to Net Cash Provided
By Operating Activities
Net result 924 761 1,714,860 (1,3486,408)
Mon-cash items:
Depreciation/amortisation 11,912,706 12,865,818 11,802,017
(Profit)/loss on sale of asset 555,663 (212,648) (9,524)
Share of profits of associates (519,538) - (7,288 446)
Loss on revaluation of fixed assets 4,389,396 - -
Profit/(Loss) from sale of Tamala Park Land (978,043) (1,848 288) (TB7,428)
Change in Equity Local Govt House Trust (1,843) - (1,9498)
Profit!(Loss) from sale of shares (2,750) - -
Movement in Work-In Progress 174,560 - -
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase)/decrease in trade and other receivables (578,449) (95,0658) 339,608
{Increase)/decrease in inventories 12,407 (6,363) (4,448)
(Increase)/decrease in other assets (241,079) - (667,584)
Increase/(decrease) in trade and other payables (271,674) 215,824 (B25,528)
Increase/(decrease) in employee related provisions 73045 400,000 494,399
Increase/(decrease) in other liabilities (358,319) — 603,215
Capital grants, subsidies and contributions (1,473,209) (3,440,577 (2,394,594
Net cash provided by/(used in) operating activities 13,618,536 9,593,571 (86,719)
2023 2022
Actual Actual
$ $
(c) Undrawn borrowing facilities credit standby arrangements
Credit card limit 60,000 60,000
Total amount of credit unused 60,000 60,000
Loan facilities
Loan facilities - current 1,685,417 1,424,524
Loan facilities - non-current 11,475,705 12,310,595
Total facilities in use at balance date 13,061,122 13,735,119
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Note 19. Contingent liabilities

In compliance with the Contaminated Sites Act 2003, the City has listed sites to be possible sources of contamination. Details of those
sites are:

Mindarie Regional Council (MRC)

The most recent 2021 Mandatory Auditor's Report (MAR) report recommendad that further works were required to close out the
following:

« The adequacy of the landfill gas monitoring network including confirmation of screening intervals.

» Assessment of the potential for off-site migration of landfill gas particularly with relation to preferential pathways

» Ongoing assessment of landfill gas and groundwater as part of an ongoing site management plan to inform long term trends and to
inform the need or otherwise for mitigation measures.

« The MAR noted further long-term assessment of Perfluoroalkyl and Polyflucroalkyl Substances (PFAS) (in addition to other
Contaminant of Potential Concarn (COPCs) in groundwater including arsenic, nickel, ammonia, benzene and pathogens) would be
appropriate,

Tﬁg DT:tcb&r 2023 MAR reports on these further investigations completed and provides an update on the conditions of the source site
and affected site. The MRC MAR report is required by the Department of Water and Environmental Regulation (DWER) in respect of
the Tamala Park Waste Management Facility site,

The purpose of the 2023 MAR audit was to.

* Confirm that the investigations undertaken adequately characterized the contamination status of the site.

+ Cenfirm whether potentially significant risks to human health, the environment or environmental values exist on-site or off-site.
« Confirm the suitability of the site for the current and proposed land uses.

+ Recommend a site classification under the Contaminated Sites Act 2003

The MAR auditor has determined, based on the analysis contained in the assessed reports, that:

* Source Site: Remains suitable for ongoing use as a Class |l landfill, subject to implementation of a site management plan to prevent
exposure to landfill gas. soil and groundwater contamination

« Affected Site: Remains suitable for current use as a development "buffer zone”™. The site is situated to the north of the MRC landfill.

The MAR report summary of findings for the Source and Affected sites are listed below:

Source Site:

* 50il ~ No soil investigations were completed in 2021 and 2023

+ Groundwater -- Groundwater results indicate impact to aquifer immediately below the landfill. Elevated levels of contaminants were
above the relevant drinking water guidelines, some also exceeded the criteria for non-potable water use. Mo contaminants of potential
concem (COPCs) were detected in samples collected from the onsite abstraction bore above the non-potable criteria

* Landfill gas - The site is considerad capable of generating a significant quantity of landfill gases and vapours. Methane was detected
at elevated levels in boreholes outside the waste mass and along the northern wall of the landfill. The extraction system appears to be
effectively mitigating methane with negligible detections outside of the extraction well network. There are indications of fugitive
emissions through damages areas of the cap which would require repair and maintenance.

+ Groundwater results indicate some contaminants above the relevant drinking water guidelines but were below criteria for non-potable
water uses. Certain COPCs detected above drinking water criteria were considered to be a reflection of natural site conditions.
* Mo methane has been recorded in recent events at monitoring wells outside the site boundary.

Site management plan (SMP)

A SMP was developed and received by the MRC in May 2020 and updated in May 2022, The SMP was required to provide a
management plan for the site to ensure that potential hazards associated with soil, landfill gas, and groundwater contaminants are
appropriately managed for the site's continued use as a landfill facility and leachate management. There are no "results” associated
with this SMP, it is an ongoing document that continues to evolve to address the comprehensive management of landfill gas and
aroundwater in light of the most recent information obtained from periodic tests results,

The October 2023 MAR report concludes that

+» The auditer is satisfied that the information contained in the reviewed repots, considered as a whole, is sufficient to inform the current
site and surrounding site condition and restrictions that may be applicable.

+ Expectations of concerted effort to imprave future reporting and reports to comply with relevant standards and guidelines.

* The assessmeants were sufficient to define the potential extents and types of contaminated media with an appropriate level of
confidence.

= Investigation methodologies were sufficient to assess and manage risk.

+ Ongoing assessment of landfill gas and groundwater as part of an ongoing Site Management Plan should be undertaken to inform
long term trends and to inform the need or othenwise for mitigation measures.

Based on the above, MRC has no new information indicating that an additional landfill rehabilitation provision is required to address any
specific remediation requirements nor do the October 2023 MAR report recommend such action.
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Note 20. Capital commitments

2023 2022
Actual Actual
$ $
Capital expenditure commitments
Contracted for:
- capital expenditure projects 1,697,460 766,347
- plant & equipment purchases 3,343,010 1,989,585
Total capital expenditure commitments 5,040,470 2,755,932
Payable:
- not later than one year 5,040,470 2,755,932
Total capital expenditure commitments 5,040,470 2,755,832

The capital expenditure projects cutstanding at the end of the current reporting period represent heavy fleet replacement program,
construction of a skate park, artwork, North Perth Town Hall renewals, Solar PV for DLGSC building and other various projects.
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Note 21. Related party transactions

2023 2023 2022
Actual Budget Actual
Mote 5 $ $
(a) Elected Member Remuneration
Fees, expenses and allowances to be paid or reimbursed to
elected council members.
Mayor's annual allowance 64 938 66,000 63,354
Deputy Mayor's annual allowance 16,234 16,500 15,838
Meeting attendance fees 222 416 224,160 217,363
Child care expenses 386 4,000 833
Other expenses 14 500 30
Annual allowance for ICT expenses 22 500 22,500 22,500
Travel and accommaodation expenses 280 1,000 1,242
Total 21b 326,768 334 660 321,161
2023 2022
Actual Actual
Mol $ $

(b) Key management personnel
Key Management Personnel (KMP) Compensation Disclosure

The total of compensation paid to KMP of the City during the year are as follows:

Short-term employee benefits 850,999 845,757
Post-employment benefits 75,826 79,930
Employee - other long-term benefits 45,713 14,380
Council member costs 21a 326,768 321,161
Total 1,300,406 1,261,228

Short-term employee benefits
These amounts include all salary and fringe benefits awarded to KMP except for details in respect to fees and benefits paid to council
members which may be separately found in the table above.

Post-employment benefits
These amounts are the current-year's estimated cost of providing for the City's superannuation contributions made during the year.

Other long-lerm benefits
These amounts represent annual leave and long service leave entitlements accruing during the year,

Council member costs
These amounts represent payments of member fees, expenses, allowances and reimbursements during the year.
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Note 21. Related party transactions (continued)

(c) Transactions with related parties
Transactions between related parties and the City are on normal commercial terms and condifions, no more favourable than those available
to other parties, unless otherwise stated.

Mo cutstanding balances or provisions for doubtful debts or guarantees exist in relation to related parties at year end.

In addition to KMP compensation above the following transactions occurred with

related parties:

Sale of goods and services 74,859 69,938

Purchase of goods and services 634,566 1,332,404

709,425 1,402 342

Investments in associates:

Distributions received from investments in associates 1,666,668 833,334
1,666,668 833,334

Amounts payable to related parties:

Trade and other payables 207,295 65,601

Related parties
The City's main related parties are as follows:

i. Key management personne/
Any person(s) having authority and respensibility for planning, directing and contreliing the activities of the entity, directly or indirectly,
including any council member, are considered key management personnel and are detailed in Notes 21(a) and 21(b).

ii. Other Related Parties
An associate person of KMP was employed by the City under normal employment terms and conditions.

Any entity that is controlled by or over which KMP, or close family members of KMP, have autharity and responsibility for planning, directing
and controlling the activity of the entity, directly or indirectly, are considered related parties in relation to the City.

ii. Entities subject fo significant influence by the City

An entity that has the power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of an enlity, but does not have contral over those
palicies, is an entity which holds significant influence.,

Significant influence may be gained by share ownership, statute or agreement.
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Note 22. Investment in associates

(a) Investment in associates
Sel out in the table below are the associates of the City. All associates are measured using the equity method.
‘Western Australia is the principal place of business for all associates.

% of ownership 2023 2022
interest $ $
Mindarie Regional Council 8.33 11,059,568 9,668 427
Tamala Park Regional Council* 8.33 3,903,327 4,542,991

14,962,895 14,211,418

Mindarie Regional Council

The Mindarie Regional Council was formally constituted in December 1887, The City of Vincent (along with the Cities of Perth, Wanneroo,
Joondalup, Stirffing and the Towns of Victoria Park and Cambridge) is a member of the Mindarie Regional Council, The primary function of
the Regional Council under the constitution agreement is for the crderly and efficient treatment and / or disposal of waste. City of Vincent
is & participant in the Mindarie Regional council and has a ane twelfth (1/12) equity in the land and assets of the refuse facility as per the
constitution agreement (dated 25 November 1996) that recognises the City as a member of the Mindarie Regienal Council,

The City's interest in the MRC joint arrangemeant is represented by the following breakdown of the joint arrangement's financial position
(1712 share), The valuation as shown below is, at the time of preparation of these statements,

2023 2022
Actual Actual
$ $
Summarised statement of financial position
Other current assets 64,273,412 50 281,462
Total current assets 64,273,412 50,281,492
Non-current assets 100,324 693 a5 508 663
Total non-current assets 100,324,693 95 598,663
Other current liabilities 5,528,381 5,608,777
Total current liabilities 5,528,381 5,605,777
Non-current liabilities 26,354,914 24,253,248
Total non-current liabilities 26,354,814 24,253,248
Net assets 132,714,810 116,021,130
Reconciliation to carrying amounts
Opening net assets 1 July 116,021,130 23,532, 486
Changes in members contributions - 85,000,000
Profit/(Loss) for the period 6,430,026 (12,651,628)
Other comprehensive income 10,263 654 20,140,272
Closing net assets 1 July 132,714,810 116,021,130
Carrying amount at 1 July 9,668,427 1,961,040
Net Share of Interests in Mindarie Regional Council 535,836 6,029,031
Changes on Revaluation of Mon-Current Assets 855,305 1,678,356
Carrying amount at 30 June (Based on audited Financials) 11,069,568 9,668,427
MNet Share of Interests in Mindarie Regional Council 535,836 6,029,031
Total 535,836 6,029,031
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MNote 22. Investment in associates (continued)

Tamala Park Regional Counecil °

The City is a participant (along with the Cities of Perth, Wannerao, Joondalup, Stirling and the Towns of Victoria Park and Cambridge) in
the operation s of Tamala Park Regional Council (TPRC). Tamala Park Regional Council changed to Catalina Regional Council from 1
August 2023. The TPRC was created in 2006 to develop approximately 173 hectares of land for sale immediately north of the land leased
by the Mindarie Regional Council. The City of Vincent has a one twelfth (1/12) equity in the assets and habilities of the development as
well as a one twelfth (1/12) equity in the assets and liabilities of TPRC as the operator of the development, and a one twelfth (1/12) share
in the asset of the land hald for development.

The City's interest in the TPRC joint venture is represented by the following breakdown of the joint venture's financial position (1/12 share).

2023 2022
Actual Actual
$ $

Summarised statement of financial position
Other current assets 44,873,314 53,079,035
Total current assets 44 873,314 53,079,035
Non-current assets 2,640,157 1,786,027
Total non-current assets 2,640,157 1,786,027
Other current liabilitizs 550,822 216,487
Total current liabilities 559,922 216,487
Non-current liabilities 113,627 132,683
Total non-current liabilities 113,627 132,683
Net assets 46,839,922 54,515,892

Reconciliation to carrying amounts

Opening net assets 1 July 54,515,893 54 969,292
Profit/{loss) for the period 1,001,970 (6B8,875)
Other comprehensive income (6,353) -
Changes in members contribution (8.671,588) -
Share of associates net profit - 235476
Closing net assets 1 July 46,838,922 54 515,883
Carrying Amount at 1 July 4 542 950 4 5B0774
Proceeds from Sale of Land 3,170,688 2,524,056
Land Development Expenses (2,192 645) (1,736,627
Proceeds Distribution (1,666,668) (833,334)
Net Share of Interests in Tamala Park Regional Council - Retained surplus 83,408 (57,407)
Met Share of Interests in Tamala Park Regional Council - Members Equity (34,007) 65,527
Net Share of Interests in Tamala Park Regional Council - Revaluation Surplus (528) —
Carrying amount at 30 June (Based on audited Financials) 3,903,327 4,542 980
Net Share of Interest in Tamala Park Regional Council - Retained Surplus 83,498 (57, 406)
Net Share of Interests in Tamala Park Regional Council - Members Equity (34,007) 65,527
Net Share of Interests in Tamala Park Regional Council - Revaluation Surplus (529) -
Net Share of Tamala Park Land in Tamala Park Regional Council = (65, 790) 1,251,283
Total (16,828) 1,258,414

% *Tamala Park Regional Council changed to Catalina Regional Council from 1 August 2023,

[} The City recognised its share of Inventory (Tamala Park Land - Developed land and land under construction -Note 6) based on its equity
in Tamala Park Regional Council as at 30 June 2023.
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SIGMIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Investments in associates

An associate is an entity over which the City has significant influence, that is it has the power to participate in the financial and opearating
policy decisions of the investee but not contral or jeint control of those policias.

Investmants in associates are accounted for using the equity method. The aquity method of accounting, is wheraby the investmeant is

initially recognised at cost and adjusted thereafter for the post-acquisition change in the Gity's share of net assets of the associate. In
addition, the City's share of the profit or loss of the associale is included in the City's profit or loss.
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Note 23. Financial risk management

This note explains the City's exposure to financial risks and how these nisks could affect the City's future financial performance.

Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Management

Market risk - interest rate  Long term borrowings at Sensitivity analysis Utilise fixed interest rate
variable rates borrowings

Credit risk Cash and cash equivalents, Aging analysis Diversification of bank
trade receivables, financial Credit analysis deposits, credit limits,
assets and debf investments Investment policy

Liquidity risk Borrowings and other Rolling cash flow forecasts Availability of committed
liabilities credit lines and borrowing

facilities

The City does not engage in transactions expressed in foreign currencies and is therefore not subject to foreign currency risk.

Financial risk management is carried out by the finance area under policies approved by the Council. The finance area identifies, evaluates
and manages financial nsks in close co-operation with the operating divisions. Council have approved the overall risk management policy
and provide policies on specific areas such as investment policy.

(a) Interest rate risk

Cash and cash equivalents

The City's main interest rate risk arises from cash and cash equivalents with variable interest rates, which exposes the City to cash flow
interast rate risk. Short term overdraft facilities also have variable interest rates however these are repaid within 12 months, reducing
the risk level to minimal.

Excess cash and cash equivalents are invested in fixed interest rate term deposits which do not expose the City to cash flow interest
rate risk. Cash and cash equivalents required for working capital are held in variable interest rate accounts and non-interest bearing
accounts. Carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents at the 30 June and the weighted average interest rate across all cash and cash
equivalents, term deposits, and Treasury bonds held disclosed as financial assets at amortised cost are reflected in the table below.

Weighted
average Carrying Fixed Variable interest Non interest
interest rate amounts interest rate rate bearing
% $ $ § $
2023
Cash and cash
equivalents 4.17% 15,330,270 8,540,000 6,785,820 4,450
Financial assets at
amartised cost - term
deposits 4.77% 17,140,000 17,140,000 - -
2022
Cash and cash
equivalents 0.92% 7,585,863 3946 244 544,818 3,094,801
Financial assets at
amartised cost - term
deposits 2.00% 18,500,000 18,489,000 - 11,000
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Note 23. Financial risk management (continued)

Sensitivity
Profit or loss is sensitive to higherlower interest income from cash and cash equivalents as a result of changes in interest rates.
2023 2022
$ $
Impact of a 1% movement in interest rates on profit or loss and equity 67,858 5,448

1"} Holding all other variables constant

Borrowings

Borrowings are subject to interest rate risk - the risk that movements in interest rates could adversely affect funding costs.

The City manages this risk by borrowing leng term and fixing the interast rate to the situation considered the most advantageous at the
time of negotiation. The City does not consider there to be any interest rate risk in relation to borrowings.

Details of interest rates applicable to each borrowing may be found at Mote 29(a).

(b) Credit risk

Trade and Other Receivables

The City's major trade and other receivables comprise contractual non-statutory user fees and charges. grants, contnbutions and
reimbursements. The major risk associated with these receivables is credit risk — the risk that the debts may not be repaid. The City
manages this risk by monitoring outstanding debt and employing debt recovery policies,

The level of outstanding receivables is reported to Council monthly and benchmarks are set and monitored for acceptable collection
performance.

The City applies the AASB 9 simplified approach to measuring expected credit lasses using a lifetime expecied loss allowance for all trade
and other receivables. To measure the expected credit losses, receivables from grants, contributions and reimbursements are separated
from other trade receivables due to the difference in payment terms and security.

The expected loss rates are based on the payment profiles of trade and other receivables cver a period of 38 months before 1 July 2022
or 1 July 2023 respectively and the corresponding historical losses expenenced within this period. Histoncal credit loss rates are adjusted
to reflect current and forward-looking information en macroeconamic factors such as the ability of users to seitle the receivables,

The loss allowance as at 30 June 2023 and 30 June 2022 was determined as follows for irade and other receivables

More than 30 days More than 60 days More than 90 days

Current past due past due past due Total
5 5 § $ 5

30 June 2023
Trade receivables
Expected credit loss 3.00% 0.00% 0.00% 42.00%
Gross carrying amount 286,165 57 BE64 474177 771,063
Loss allowance H,988 - - 198 804 207,793
Other receivables
Expected credit loss 10.00% 10.00% 10.00% 22.00%
Gross carrying amount 157 499 114,820 81,853 2,621,508 2,975,780
Loss allowance 15,750 11,482 8195 565,740 601,167
30 June 2022
Trade receivablas
Expected credit loss 0.00% 0.00% 2.00% 46.00%
Gross carrying amount 341,308 5,767 2,589 478,372 828,035
Loss allowance - - 62 217,961 218,023
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Note 23. Financial risk management (continued)

More than 30 days More than 60 days More than 90 days

Current past due past due past due Total
5 1 $ ] 5
Other receivables
Expected credit loss 10.00% 10.00% 10.00% 17.00%
Gross carrying amount 219,359 116,504 60 862 2,409 820 2 806,345
Loss allowance 21,938 11,650 6,086 417 200 456,872

The loss allowances for frade and other receivables as at 30 June reconcile to the opening loss allowances as follows;

Trade receivables Other receivables

2023 2022 2023 2022

Actual Actual Actual Actual

$ $ $ $

Opening loss allowance as at 1 July 218,023 181,916 456,872 409,506
Increase in loss allowance recognised in profit or loss during the

year (10,229) 36,107 314,415 47,366

Receivables written off during the year as uncollectible - - (170,120) -

Closing loss allowance at 30 June 207,794 218,023 601,167 456,872

Trade and other receivables are written off where there is no reasonable expectation of recovery. Indicators that there is no reasonable
expectation of recovery include, amongst others, the failure of a debtor to engage in a repayment plan with the City, and a failure to make
contractual payments for a period of greater than 120 days past due.

Impairment losses on rates and statutory receivables, trade, other receivables and contract assels are presented as netimpairment losses
within operating profit, Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited against the same line itam,

(c) Liquidity risk

Payables and borrowings

Payables and borrowings are both subject to liguidity risk — that is the risk that insufficient funds may be on hand to meet payment
obligations as and when they fall due. The City manages this risk by monitering its cash flow requirements and liquidity levels and
maintaining an adequate cash buffer. Payment terms can be extended and overdraft facilities drawn upeon if required and disclosed in
Mote 18(c).

The contractual undiscountad cash flows of the City's payables and borrowings are set out in the liquidity table below. Balances due within
12 months equal their carrying balances, as the impact of discounting is not significant

Due Due Due Total

within between after contractual Carrying
1 year 1 & Syears 5 years cash flows values
$ $ $ ] $

2023
Trade and other payables 6,393,206 - - 6,393,206 6,921,787
Borrowings 1,893 838 7,671,740 5,264 054 14,829 529 13,061,122
Lease liabilities - - - - -
8,387,041 7,571,740 5264 054 21,222,835 20,100,236

2022
Trade and other payables 6,688,767 - - 6,698,767 7,183 481
Borrowings 1,847 337 7,210,560 6,781,508 15,839,405 13,735,119
Lease liabilities 70,601 - - 70,801 70,601
8,616,705 7,210,560 6,781,508 22 608,773 20,999,179

Page 45 of 60

Item 12.4- Attachment 3 Page 60



ORDINARY COUNCIL MEETING

12 DECEMBER 2023

City of Vincent

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2023

Financial Statements 2023

Note 24. Events occurring after the end of the reporting period

Non-adjusting events after the reporting period.

Sale of Land

The City entered into an agreement on 16 May 2023 for the sale of a parcel of land. The City sold the parcel of land located at 25
(Lot 93) Sydney Street, North Perth for $860,393 with the settlement completed on 25 July 2023, This transaction has resulted
in a loss on disposal of 360,804 which will be recognised in the financial year ending 30 June 2024,

Note 25. Other significant accounting policies

a) Goods and services tax (GST)

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount
of GST, except where the amount of GST incurred 15 not
recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office (ATO).

Receaivables and payables are stated inclusive of GST receivable
or payable, The net amount of GST recoverable from, or payable
to, the ATO is included with receivables or payables in the
statement of financial position.

Cash flows are presented on a gross basis. The GST components
of cash flows arising from investing or financing activities which
arg recoverable from, or payable to, the ATO are presented as
operating cash flows.

b) Current and non-current classification

The asset or liability is classified as current if it is expected to be
seftled within the next 12 months, being the City's operational
cycle. In the case of liabilities where the City doas not have the
unconditional right to defer settiement beyond 12 manths, such as
vested long service leave, the liability is dassified as current even
if not expected to be settled within the next 12 months. Inventaries
held for trading are classified as current or non-current based on
the City's intentions to release for sale.

¢} Rounding off figures

All figures shown in this annual financial report, other than a rate
in the dollar, are rounded to the nearest dollar. Amounts are
presentad in Australian Dollars.

d) Comparative figures
Where required, comparative figures have been adjusted to
conform with changes in presentation for the current financial year.

When the City applies an accounting policy retrospectively, makes
a retrospective restatement or reclassifies items in its financial
statements that has a material effect on the statement of financial
pasition, an additional (third) statement of financial position as at
the beginning of the preceding penod in addition to the minimum
comparative financial statements is presented.

2) Budget comparative figures

Unless otherwise stated, the budget comparative figures shown in
this annual financial report relate to the original budget estimate
for the relevant item of disclosure,

f) Superannuation

The City contributes to a number of Superannuation Funds on
behalf of employees. All funds to which the City contributes are
defined contribution plans.

g) Fair value of assets and liabilities
Fair value is the price that the City would receive to sell the asset or
would have to pay to transfer a liability, in an ordery (i.e. unforced)

continued on next page ...

transaction between independent, knowledgeable and willing
market participants at the measurement date.

As fair value is a market-based measure, the closest equivalent
observable market pricing information is used to determine fair
value. Adjustments to market values may be made having regard
to the characteristics of the specific assel or lizbility. The fair
values of assets that are not traded in an active market are
determined using cne or more wvaluation techniques. These
valuation technigues maximise, to the extent possible, the use of
observable market data,

To the extent possible, market information is extracted from either
the principal market for the asset or liability {i.e. the market with
the greatest volume and level of activity for the asset or liability) or,
in the absence of such a market. the most advantageous market
available to the entity at the end of the reporting period (i.e. the
market that maximises the receipts from the sale of the asset after
taking into account transaction costs and transport costs).

For non-financial assets, the fair value measurement also takes
into account a market participant's ability to use the asset in its
highest and best use or to sell it ta another market participant that
would use the asset in its highest and best use,

h) Interest revenue

Interast revenue is calculated by applying the effective interest rate
to the grass carrying amount of a financial asset measured at
amortised cost except for financial assets that subsequently
become credit-impaired. For credit-impaired financial assets the
effective interest rate is applied to the net carrying amount of the
financial asset (after deduction of the loss allowance).

i) Fair value hierarchy

AASB 13 reguires the disclosure of fair value information by level
of the fair wvalue hierarchy, which categorises fair value
measurement into one of three possible levels based on the lowest
level that an input that is significant to the measurement can be
categorised into as follows:

Level 1

Measurements based on guoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access
at the measurement date.

Level 2

Measzurements based on inputs other than quoted prices included
in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly or indirectly,

Level 3
Measurements based on unobservable inputs for the asset or
liakility.

The fair values of assetz and liabilities that are not traded in an
active market are determined using one or more valuation
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Note 25. Other significant accounting policies (continued)

technigues. Thase valuation techniques maximise, to the axtant
possible, the use of observable market data. If all significant inputs
required to measure fair value are observable, the assel or iability
is included in Level 2. If one or more significant inputs are not
based on cbservable market data, the asset or liability is included
in Level 3.

Valuation techniques

The City selects a waluation technique that 1s appropnate in the
circumstances and for which sufficient data is available to
measura fair value. The availability of sufficient and relevant data
primarily depends on the specific charactenstics of the asset or
liability being measured. The valuation lechnigues selected by the
City are consistent with one or more of the following valuation
approaches:

Market approach

Valuation technigues that use prices and other relevant
information generated by market transactions for identical or
similar assets or liabilities

Income approach
Valuation technigues that convert estimated future cash flows or
income and expenses into a single discounted present value.

Cost approach
Valuation techniques that reflect the current replacement cost of
the service capacity of an asset,

Each wvaluation technique requires inputs that reflect the
assumptions that buyers and sellers would use when pricing the
asset or liability, including assumptions about risks. When
selecting a valuation technigue, the City gives pnorty to those
techniques that maximise the use of observable inputs and
minimise the use of unobservable inputs. Inputs that are
developed using market data (such as publicly available
information on actual transactions) and reflect the assumptions
that buyers and sellers would generally use when pricing the asset
or liability are considered cbservable, whereas inputs for which
market data is not available and therefore are developed using the
bestinformation available about such assumptions are considersd
unchservable.

j) Impairment of assets

In accordance with Australian Accounting Standards the City's
cash generating non-specialised assets, other than inventories,
are assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there
is any indication they may be impaired.

Where such an indication exists, an impairment test is carried out
on the asset by comparing the recoverable amount of the asset,
being the higher of the asset's fair value less costs to sell and value
in use, to the asset's carrying amount

Any excess of the asset's carrying amount over its recoverable
amount is recognised immediately in profit or loss, unless the
asset is carmried at a revalued amount in accordance with another
Standard (e.g. AASB 116) whereby any impairment loss of a
revalued assel is treated as a revaluation decrease in accordance
with that other Standard.
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Note 26. Function and activity

City operations as disclosed in these financial statements encompass the following service orientated functions and activities.

NAME AND OBJECTIVES
GOVERNANCE

To provide a decision-making process for the
efficient allocation of scarce resources.

GENERAL PURPOSE FUNDING
To collect revenue to allow for the provision of

services,
LAW, ORDER, PUBLIC SAFETY

To provide services to help ensure a safer and
environmentally conscious community.

HEALTH
To provide an operational framework for

environmental and cammunity health
EDUCATION AND WELFARE

To provide services to disadvantaged persons,
the elderly, children and youth.

COMMUNITY AMENITIES
To provide services required by the community.

RECREATION AND CULTURE

To establish and effectively manage
infrastructure and resources which will help the
social wellbeing of the community,

TRANSPORT

To provide safe, effective and efficient transport
services ta the community.

ECONOMIC SERVICES
To help promote the local government and its

economic wellbeing.

OTHER PROPERTY AND SERVICES
To monitor and control operating accounts,

continued on next page ...

DESCRIPTION

Includes the activities of members of Council and the administrative support
available to the Council for the provision of governance of the district. Other
costs relate to the task of assisting council members and ratepayers on
matters which do not concam spacific local government services,

Rates, general purpose government grants and interest revenue.

Supervision and enforcement of various local laws relating to fire prevention,
animal control and other aspects of public safety including emergency
SErvices.

Inspection of food cutlets and their control, provision of meat inspection
services, noise control and waste disposal compliance

Maintenance of child minding cantre, playgroup centre and senior citizen
centre, Provision and maintenance of home care programs and youth
SEIVices.

Rubbish collection services, operation of rubbish disposal sites, litter control,
construction and maintenance of urban storm water drains, protection of the
environment and administration of town planning schemes, cemetery and
public conveniences

Maintenance of public halls, civic centres, aquatic centre, beaches, recreation
centres and various sporting facilities. Provision and maintenance of parks,
gardens and playgrounds. Operation of library and other cultural facilities,

Construction and maintenance of roads, streets, footpaths, depols, cycle
ways, parking facilities and traffic contral. Cleaning of streets and
maintenance of streat trees, street lighting etc,

Tourism and area promation including the maintenance and operation of a
caravan park. Provision of services including weed control, vermin control and
standpipes. Building Control.

Private works operation, plant repair and costs.
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Note 26. Function and activity (continued)

(a) Income and expenses

2023 2023 2022
Actual Budget Actual
$ $ $
Income excluding grants, subsidies and contributions
Governance T2 254 66,500 61,776
General purpose funding 42620426 40,728,329 37,215,755
Law, order, public safety 216,536 317,306 249 252
Health 315,457 345,605 384,104
Education and welfare 139,315 187,317 145,188
Community amenities 1,089,378 707,273 815,271
Recreation and culture 11,251 668 10,194 207 9,003,479
Transport 10,720,544 9,606,871 8,630,133
Economic services 252,078 508 450 265,499
Other property and services 1,649,318 2,529,660 9,285,802
68,336,374 65,190,518 66,056,349
Grants, subsidies and contributions
Governance 48 - 7,200
General purpose funding 1,525,330 763,848 1,632,455
Law, order, public safety 1,140 50,000 1,460
Health 232 60,919 1,259
Education and welfare B4 442 110,950 4909
Community amenities 111,457 45,904 602,519
Recreation and culture 1,685,660 1,935,258 610,058
Transport 385,701 1,507,054 1,387,459
Economic services 2426 1,385 726
Other property and services 12,335 32,770 34,031
3,808,771 4508178 4,282,076
Total income 72,145,145 69,698 696 70,338,425
Expenses
Governance (3.194,245) (3.341,981) (2,885,226)
General purpose funding (1.256,229) (887,829) (632,607)
Law, order, public safety (5,116,303) (4,829, 171) (4,498, 359)
Health (1,957,739) (2,188,227) (1,617,518)
Education and welfare (443,452) (441,371) (431,556)
Community amenities (15,437,432) (17,048 417) (25,046,299)
Recreation and culture (26.912,335) (25,926,147) (24,612,053)
Transport (14,173,791) (9,586,575) (9,060,757)
Economic services (707,174) (786,660) (618,506)
Other properly and services (2.021,684) (2,937 458) (2,280,952)
(71,220,384) (67,983 838) (71,684,831)
Net result for the period 924 761 1,714,860 (1,346,406)
continued on next page ... Page 49 of 60
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City of Vincent

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2023

Note 26. Function and activity (continued)

(b) Total assets

General purpose funding
Law, order, public safety
Health

Education and welfare
Community amenities
Recreation and culture
Transport

Other property and services
Total assets

Financial Statements 2023

2023 2022
Actual Actual

$ $
53,587,310 31,887,798
4 494 554 4 661,552
4,651,176 5,097,265
22,787,876 22 446,297
5,212,514 4 948 095
150,420,541 152,115,781
192,321,373 198,693,089
23,126,389 25271683
456,601,733  445121,570
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Financial Statements 2023

City of Vincent

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2023

Note 28. Determination of surplus or deficit

Budget 30 June
30 June 2023 2023 Carried 30 June 2022
Mole Carried Forward Forward Carried Forward

(a) Non-cash amounts excluded from operating activities

The following non-cash revenue or expenditure has been excluded fram amounts attributable to operating activities within the Statement
of Financial Activity in accordance with Financial Management Reguiation 32,

Adjustments to operating activities

Less: Profit on asset disposals (188,773) (729,188 (140,764)
MNet Share of Interest in Associates (519,538) - (7,288 445)
Add: Loss on disposal of assets 744,436 516,540 131,240
Less: Share of net profit of associates and joint

ventures accounted for using the equity method (978,043) (1,848 288) (7TB7 428)
Add: Loss on revaluation of fixed assets 9a 4,389 396 - -
Add; Depreciation 108 11,912,706 12,865,818 11,802,017
Mon-cash movements in non-current assets and liabilities:

Financial assets at amortised cost (1,843) - (1,999)
Pensioner deferred rates 14,015 - (9,939)
Employee benefit provisions 39,391 - 15,907
Infringement debtor provisions 65,064 - 26,470
Non-cash amounts excluded from operating

activities 15,476,813 10,804,882 3,747,058

(b) Nen-cash amounts excluded from investing activities

The fallowing non-cash revenue or expenditure has been excluded from amounts attributable to investing activities within the Statement
of Financial Activity in accordance with Financial Management Reguiation 32,

Adjustments to investing activities

MNon cash Capital grants, subsidies and contributions 251,304 — —
Movement in Wark-In Progress 174,561 - -
Non-cash amounts excluded from investing

activities 425,955 - -

(c) Surplusi{deficit) after imposition of general rates

The following current assets and liabilities have been excluded from the net current assets used in the Statement of Financial Activity in
accordance with Financial Management Regulation 32 to agree to the surplus/{deficit) after impasition of general rates.

Adjustments to net current assets

Less: Reserve accounts 30 (17,193,645) (12,397,174) (11,701,461)
Add: Current liabilities not expected to be cleared at end of

year

- Current portion of borrowings 15 1,585417 1,607,889 1424524
- Current portion of lease liabilities 11 - - 70,601
Less: Shares transferred from non current to current

asset - - (11,000)
Less: Land held for resale (1.986,519) - (1,204,276)
Add: Rates outstanding Nan-current 405,372 - 356,996
Add: Other assets Non-current 889,298 - 1,051,787
Add: Infringement debtors transferred to non current

asset 1,625,260 1,208,751 1,630,743
Total adjustments to net current assets (14,674,817) (9,580,534) (8,482,0786)
continued on next page ... Page 52 of 60
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Financial Statements 2023

City of Vincent

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2023

MNote 28. Determination of surplus or deficit (continued)

Budget 30 June

30 June 2023 2023 Carried 30 June 2022
Carried Forward Forward Carried Forward

Met current assets used in the Statement of Financial Activity
Total current assets 39,427,722 23,470,959 31,363,068
Less: Total current liabilities (156,702 0495) (13,733 285) (16,204,047)
Less; Total adjustments to net current assets (14,674,817) (9,580,534) (8,482,076)
Surplus or deficit after imposition of general rates 9,050,810 157,140 6,676,946

Page 53 of 60

Item 12.4- Attachment 3 Page 68



12 DECEMBER 2023

ORDINARY COUNCIL MEETING

09 40 15 abed

- abed xeu ug panupuoa

uoneiodios AnNsEaIL W, .

(£56°Lp5) (£5¥'085) (k02 P5) SJUSWAR 1507 8IUBUIY (B0
(456°LpS) [L5¥'0FS) (POLFPS) oL
(2za'biel {500'8Z 1) [E=I P EAN] sa|UANE %Az
LEBIST Ajumuiog SOLYM i Ajpoe 4 fangoey en0sey
(LEL'Z2E] {904 BET) (nes' 6zl BN WMANS
ZENAGa PUE UalERDEy LA ol nssdopanapay Jed Aiesg
(pEQ'8) 5ze) (L) aam| HWEEE
TTRLD PUE UDERDEY LU a8 oy SNyo Wed Jed puncsfisepun
- {EBEZLY (B28'aL) Ny %Ert
STID0IED PUE UalfEREaY Rk 0 £l 2dd -wamdinbs cipie
(oL’ Lel [G=- T 1] (zg9'51) S WL
sZELED PUE uo|ESEay LA HE BUIping D510 192005 WSS, 0FE
(geg’ L4 lowe sLh (EEE'FL) e G
LTea PUE UD|EREEY SILYA g B dajasepey slusD SO
- {psa'ol) (pzo'al) MM HECE
STROL PUE uaERDay Ralk- b Zh 278 -eewdinby yluans
zTOZ ET0Z £ZOZ anp 81 yuewhed Auanze  ajey ysedaju) [T Jeguiny ueoy asoding
aunp g¢ Buipua aunr pg Bujpua aunr gg Buipua (U U] PUE UORIUNS
JER S0y JEREDY Jead soj abpng Jeah 10y [EnDY
spualafEgd 500 Esuesly Bupeolog
LzrsnEl (448 1og's) GLRL2E GHYSELEL ord -1 R {848 105" BLRLT8 OEL'SELEL (BLL 582" SEE'ER0 L SOG'9LE L 5t sBumouog |elo)
L2V I90EL e Los'L) BL8'L28 GLVBEL'EL AN loie'Los'L) BL9'L28 0ZL'SELEL (2L1'5a2')) £EE'ER0'L 5O6'0LE 'L I=op
i L [CERYTE] - FEESET) EETRE (GE0'L6) - 182'e9L (502'58) - 266 #5H By
OSSN SRS (UaEA ORE
088’158 (Bag'zal) - BRCERL') 200138 (mog'2El) - LS5 EPL | (ppe'sal) - SEZ'ERE'L W doEasERay SNUET SN
ZALBIS T (Z&1'oLy - PLEREOG LaLaia'y (ZGL'0LE) - ELE'RE0G (LGZ'REE) - POE'LLYG jeudoganapay yed Aieeg
LEF' 90T erz'ze) oLt'eEy - LER' 90T (er2'ze) aLL'ssy - - - - 8 Auaedinbs sy
- (£ar'pr) - SEFFF - [T - S8F b {Le6'092) - PLFE0E 33y
snyaT Yed 187 puncsiispun
060 FFE (BLO'SH) BAL'6HE - LEO'FE (820'5+) GALGEE - - - - 278 -eswdinb 3 yfuays
PLE'EL0D (ZhE'peg) - EEER AN PLE'ELOE (Z1E'p2g) - EEER -] (tp¥'pec) EEE'EH0L - Ao Kananay s20nosay
£Z0Z aunr sjuawhedas JR— Zzoz Anr £ZOZ Aunp gz-zzoz Bupng  gz-zzoz Bupng  zzoz sunp zz-1zoz Bupng  zz-jzoz Buung  Lzoz Aor e asedmg
ot 12 jedizup g e g [RLALLET 0t e jedizupg siafrdag BUBD] MM of 1w jediaund siuaw fedas SURD| MaN L 1e [ediaung
wafipng JEng 3y JE Bulig JEnEYy Jed| 3ulig

0T SIUBWMELS [BRuBULg

semijqey) sbumousiog (e)

salji|iqel ases| pue Buimollog "gZ SIoN

€20Z 2unf Og papua eak al] 1o}
SjusLIS}e)S [eoueUld 8U} 0} SBION

JusduIA Jo Ao

Page 69

Item 12.4- Attachment 3



12 DECEMBER 2023

ORDINARY COUNCIL MEETING

09 jo 5 afied - pied pau uo panuiuos
- (Z09'0L) - Z08'0L - (266'€6) ZTEE'ET 1L09°0L (BEEZ6E) - OtP'calL gLl sam|iqe)| asea) [a)
= (zog'0L) = Z09'04 = (z66'E6) ZBE'EE L09'0L (BER'ZE) = ObF'EaL sauIyoewW

183011 Bupjied Joj iy ANS
$ k] H H % $ ] $ $ $ $ e ssoding
£2-ZT0L €220 EET-ZT02 £C-Z20T [4ad ¥4I A i 4
£z0z Bupng s Bupn tz0Z £zoz Buung s Bupn 220z Bupng s Bun Lzoz
=unr of e =w_E_m_waE m.wh_nwn Anr | e aunr e 18 :.._E.m_mna_ sase o aunr og 3e Ew_EMw.“_.E m_w._mwwn_ finr 1 3e
ed|aupg ] 1 |edisug |ediaulig ! a |edisupd 1 |ediaung
! rediouug May rediaung MaN jedizuug Man
1afipng ey
sapliqe) esea] (p)
‘ETIZZOT AL Jo) sBuimonog wWedsun SUE SABY JOU SSOP (I2UNDD By
sBuimoutog juadsun (2)
uogescdios ANSEa] Wi .
= BLE'SOL 618°L28 .mmm_hmw 6.8'.28 ] 68,28
- LEF99 0LLBER OLL8EY 0LL8EY 0LL'8Ew YBFF 9 anuagag DLW o7dg -juswdinb3 oipie]
- Z58'BE 681 GBE 691 '68E 69 68E B9k G8E TEER ¥ anpagad LO1WM O1dE -uewdinb3 yibuansg
$ H $ H $ $ Ya asodingjsieinaiped
1aBpng [Enjay webpng |lemoy
Juadsun sabueyn g {pasn) unowy pamollog Junowy ajey jsadapu| SIES) UL adA] uec uoinusuy|
asuejeg 1sadaju| [eye |
|enyay

£Z0Z SWaWSE]S |BIOUELIS

£2/220Z - sbuimouiog maN (q)

{penunuoo) sal|igel| asee| pue Buimoliog "6Z 210N

£Z0Z aunp OF pepua leah ay) flel}
SjusLUB)e)S [elouUBUI4 8Y) 0} SBJON

JUSDUIA Jo AND

Page 70

Item 12.4- Attachment 3



12 DECEMBER 2023

ORDINARY COUNCIL MEETING

09 jo g5 abey

(Log'L) (8L8)
(Log'L) 8L8)
SUJUOW ¢
wE] asea ¢ 5
TZOZ aunp £20Z aunp
og Buipua 0f Buipua geak

Jeak o) (enjoy 10 jabpng

£Z0Z SWaWSE]S |BIOUELIS

(Lya)

(L¥8)

$

£Z0Z aunr

0g Buipua
Jeak o) [enyay

EZfPOVED

anp
5] Juawfed
[euy ajeq

Majes gnd
‘130 'MET

fanoe
PuE uonaung

sjuaw ey

1507 SJuUBUld |EJ0L

%091 saIYIEW
|EerauELL S BIEN FLBZOLONST Jayan Gused Jof sy AN

asoding

uennnsu| Jagquinug asean asoding

ajes
1saJa)u| aseaT)

(panunuoal salyiqen) asea (p)
(penunuod) saniqel| ases| pue Buimoliog "7 910N

£Z0Z aunp OF pepua leah ay) flel}
S)uswWale)g [eloueul4 8y} 0} SOJoN

JUSDUIA Jo AND

Page 71

Item 12.4- Attachment 3



12 DECEMBER 2023

ORDINARY COUNCIL MEETING

0940 /g abed

- abed xeu ug panupuoa

‘spUnazeE saEseY S8 AINDS LIEW PSISUISE) R PUE 1503 PASTAELE B SISE5E @ISUEUY pue siusEanbs yses pue yses A papoddns s sanesal |y

Lo LOL"LE (ElE'SLE'E)  OEE'SEI'C 09 LEELL FLVABETL  (EGE'0PE'S)  LB0'9re's 196 LGE'LL SPO'EEL'LL  (EPLSEL'T)  SZELE9L Lat LOL 1L
S65'ELT - L 958 LET [ R - 'L WL e B HET - L5 E85'ETE
S555E - GRS'E 048 LIE Liw 064 noysLzl 928 LGL SOLELE SUEER'T [FLE'aeL) SERRRE'E FE5GIE
VB TR L - LEb'oER O E60 L 246 P02 T - 2595421 Q0L EZE'L S LLEE - FEMFE' L VEEOES L
BT (ZhE'ZRE) LPE'S ELLS000 2LE9F - ELE GRS GRS - 253 RiLGE
5 LS - ELVELE EZFELE 266821 aoesL OF0'El THE0EL B 00'GH L5T5L 985" LEL
L'k - GBS 92651 g9re'oe {00005 BEA'EE LTS5 fra i) foan'ogt) 95 b 0oL 96
LiD'ESE - LiD'ESE - GEL'¥PLEL 100006 |} FEl LIS LLO'ESS L5k 185 (0a0'DEL) SEEELL LIO'ETS
KL L84'Z2) Ak OE%HEE - 1Egh - 2] LEL - - Vel
L05'ZEE (o0a'ngl 0EL'E LI5L0F LiG'L it ot 9k S59'5EE irdpal 0008k [ 206'2EE
AL - ) k25301 o9za' Lok = o:a S58'00L Site0k - EELT 28k A0k
LOE'BLE (51 el TEG'L SZELIE BIZL 590zl &5 SGR'JZE 558502 lpag'el) ark MBI
WE'BLE (Gio'col OZE'12 9B 0ET BFE'ZET 000°05) 64810 8O0° 122 ZEEPIE lpeE'sH LREDL E'ELE
098" 4E - Lk BLZ'IE 00 '8EL - BLL'LOL La5'2e 55T - [l e iE
51048 - f:=ra CEA'PE 2] {0oo'og) oES Z5E'5E S0L°LL looe'szl Z5E°L ESL'9E&
HE e - EE'L G 00E 5% E0E - BH¥Z 500°L0E SLE0E - BLLE ke LE
prO'E3L - SEE'T BRI 00 £52'30L - 2521 S0E'53 1t 8 - SZFE FPOEOL
S5 L (E0L'90L) ELVEL wosLbEl Fr=sit loos'eae! ESE'® A05'6TH | 05 GE' L (g99'DLE) LB505 S LG L
BER'ZOL - Z0e 960201 BZE'¥OE {00000 L BP9 LOZ == 18 aelLLE - LEZ 80 BE8'Z0L
TEE'EAT'S (ZI2'alL'z) TPL'DEE'L ZOF'ERLS CEL'GEL Y 1008 LFD'E) Z55'8ETT ALFTIE'E GLE'EIT'L logz'ege'd LLVELE'E ZEE'EET'S
H § H § H H § H H £ H §
lEngay JEniy JEenaty JEniay Jadipng 1Bpng Jadipng 1Bpng ey ez ey ez
aaue|eg (1o} o ssumpEg saumjeg {woy) o asueeg asueieg (way) @ 2aus|eg
Bujso|n agsum FETETIT Bunuads Bursa)y AmsUel] Jagsuml) Bujuadp Buiso|g dmpsuel) HySURL| Bumsadg
TIOT ZT0T TTOT ZT0T £Z0T TIoT EZ0E TIoT T EZ0T TN EZO0T

EZ0Z SIUSWFEIS [BIDUBUIS

BAIBSEY MAWENDT PUE JUE 4 o oBEuEg ojSes
SAIBEEY Jawa PUNDIEIERLY

BAIBLAY SH(EG BUET HE ) E|BWE]
anBEEY UBLABELEY BISEA 2/BAjEIS
BAIBEEY BURIAT SNEEIWAD BIE)G
1pang seufey - BAesa S0d

FEIBUEG), - BAMEA] S04

BASSEY WALIBNDT pUE (L8|

BAIBEEY Ly S0y LB

anezey usding3 puae Ayoed Gusg
BaaaEy Hupng |Beng USoUIA SE
BAIBEEY BIUAT) UNIEAIIEY Mo
BAISEEY AUST ALNLUWC T BN
BMBSEY EAD BIPABpEET

ersasay uoyenbay Gppng pue pue
BAIBEEY BYET YIES BpAY

anesey BUpE nen U yseD

anEEEL BIUED EINGIET 484 AHEag
AAEsaY AIREUIBIENS 1AEEY

ljmumos Aq panpsay

SJUN02oE aAlasay "OF 10N

£Z0Z 2unp pg papue Jeak au) 1oy

SjusLISlelS [BIOUBUI BY} O} SBJON

JUSOUIA JO AND

Page 72

Item 12.4- Attachment 3



12 DECEMBER 2023

ORDINARY COUNCIL MEETING

09 o gg abed

“EIEESA BN MW BT SIBEEE PEUCIIEISUS DAL [0 1800 Sl DERUS O BUESU B SRR DUB Saa29(00 s ede s 18SEE LS| Bucy &) Bupung U Esuno D Bujsisss w04

“suanesado Bu)fadoas pus uoEsiwuL uewalisuew sjses 540D Byl LW DAIEID08EE WeLKdINGS pue wed Bujzerdal o seodind eyl 204

“spoafioud samod pundifiepun pesaicde o) uonnagiues | 40 ag) Gupuny o esoding eyl x4

A1y gl Jo i peUeg AU J0) SwesBood unienme 1080 10 [9einsd SIrINU]SEUILE "SI0 (B85 o ey ues Ui sy s

THIE BIEWEL 811107

10 B RKOEAAPE) SUY) Uliv PAIBDCEEE 51503 PUS JLUawea) a)sem Aepunass Bupnisu) ‘sany e pee sawkeiboidsaiBaens (uswabausw amew pajefaiu o uogsrawsdun pue uonediysanu)
RULED B ) BLUHIBHIPOU PUR [BWAUE) 0 paakdinka pus uepd jo s ofsw Bumedes Bupniau sjeswescidwn (spdes po asodind s aoj 5| ansse s)

TS FELBH 1B S0 10 WBLTIEaR B sl 204

“Apg sy v aaeds uads aggnd jo pawkdoRAaR BNy AU 204

Y0 580D L PRIREDEER [Ueuadinba pue wed uswanepda) jo aEeysIng su) sy

BINFINUEERIL PRIEIDO5SE AUR 1 SN 4 J0 uasian pus wanisirboe Su) o) pesnag o) § puR speagsde jususdogssan woy susinqueas 1 apgnd jo usuded woy pepung 5| aaEEE sl
“FYIn pRRIDOEER puR sERs Humd 559008 o) Simangseg

pajenCcEsE pUe sAesyed pascuduwn Bugyll funaes ‘swaishs uomeioye Buiyed jo juswasosduwl pue uosreld seunzeL e Buped o uswaeseidal pue asewund By3 oy 51 AAJEER) S )
‘PR pue Buipgng soyn meu eyl ype paienosse sEupy pue saumpy ‘Bulsscouiong jo uewsse|ds) pue uonescua) 'siiedel 'enueusqueL ‘apriBcn Bupjing ol o4

BT U} a) SUSIEIEpoW pUR [Eeaus) 1o uawdinka puse uejd jo sway mfmw Bunedes Buipnjau sjuewascidwn jepdes o asodnd syg og 51 anese) s )

LT Sy O) SUNEHEROW PUE [Rwalla) 10 juewdinbs pue ueid jo s few Bummdas Buipnjou 'sjuswascidin [epdea jo ssodnd sy a0 51 anesa) sy )

PUR] pRERDSSE puE sEuyY sanpg sEuping A #jiuepes] o ueusaeda pue apeabdn snedal SoumuEiuRL AU e DRIED0SSE S0 Sl 204

‘sasoding w3 o) sBuping pue puey seyio aseyound o pepLgsel Sue jo pesedsip spasse |ee o speanosd ey sinswue o)

FOUNGLING PUE SayE] g apdi B4} 0 USIEPIICELS ) PUE S3iom [IPSUS asuruajur ‘vanebisem au) im pejesosse $iiom 54

L'4"2 fxjog sseaay pue Bued S 810 941 U pEUUSR S adMangs g

wadse) pesedosd pue Bunsixe Bupeifdn wopue Bupicod o pasn sg of 51 pue soes|dde uewdsjesep woy Busped s o nm-u-gses (o uowfed wo) pous|qeiss 5| anese) sy
Sy puUE saungy Jualdnbe e iolew jo eseijaind 1o Jeisoe|dal al) BUprg aijue) sinsieT Y fEeag eyg) o juswdajeaapi pue apedcn salew sy} o4

anlasad s Jo asodmy

BasRsaYy AIPIEUIEIENS 1958y

BABEaY MEWGNDT pue US| uewabieue S15es),
BAIBEEY JBmad pUnDIfEpUy

Bhlasay] S3|EG PUET WiBd EEWE]

anessy |uswabeusyy s, 21BN S
BAIBERY BINED) SNIERUMAD) B1RIS
WIS SRR - BAKISA) S04
FiURE) - AR5 S04

anEsay MawWdEnEg pus B4
anEEIH Uy S0 UsDEd

anesey jUswdinky pue dgioe Guysyg
samsay Bupmng Jeeng uasun, 5eT
SAIESE Y BIUET LD IS SO
anEsEy aquas) Aunwwo snyay
FESEY A SjprsEpaaT)

wrsasay unpsnbay Buppng pue pueq
Bruasay a3y Y4 aphy

anssey BubpEy et Ul ysen
RSy Bila]) BINsie] yEg (heag

WIFENY D MU

MDY SE BUE S50 J0 ARp Pa)RAoUER B pUE SR |96 SUE Salasal S UM sy asodnd aU) Junoe SArs e of Lo 1 jaBpng pajdap 1o SUOQN|osas |EUne iim Souepieae )

(penupuod) sJUNOIOE SAIBSSY "OF SION

£Z0Z 2unp pg papue Jeak au) 1oy

SjusLISlelS [BIOUBUI BY} O} SBJON

EZ0Z SIUSWFEIS [BIDUBUIS

JUSOUIA JO AND

Page 73

Item 12.4- Attachment 3



ORDINARY COUNCIL MEETING

12 DECEMBER 2023

City of Vincent

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2023

Note 31. Trust funds

Financial Statements 2023

1 July 2022 30 June 2023
Opening
Balance Amounts received Amounts paid Closing balance
5 5 5 5
Funds held at balance date which are
required to be held in trust and which are not
included in the
financial statements are as follows:
Leederville Gardans Inc. Trust * 3,733,236 128,867 - 3,862,103
3733236 128 B67 — 3862103

I*) The opening balance has been reduced by $201,395 as a result of an investigation performed on the funds held in trust
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Financial Statements 2023

City of Vincent

General Purpose Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2023

Insert Independent Auditor's Report here
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e
2
Auditor General

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
2023
City of Vincent

To the Council of the City of Vincent
Opinion
| have audited the financial report of the City of Vincent (City) which comprises:

. the Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2023, and the Statement of
Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity, Statement of Cash Flows and
Statement of Financial Activity for the year then ended

. Notes comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In my opinion, the financial report is:

. based on proper accounts and records

. presents fairly, in all material respects, the results of the operations of the City for the year
ended 30 June 2023 and its financial position at the end of that period

. in accordance with the Local Government Act 1995 (the Act) and, to the extent that they
are not inconsistent with the Act, the Australian Accounting Standards.
Basis for opinion

| conducted my audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. My responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial
report section below.

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for my opinion.

Other information

The Chief Executive Officer (CEQ) is responsible for the preparation and the Council for
overseeing the other information. The other information is the information in the entity's annual
report for the year ended 30 June 2023, but not the financial report and my auditor's report.

My opinion on the financial report does not cover the other information and accordingly, | do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with my audit of the financial report, my responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other infarmation is materially inconsistent

with the financial report, or my knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.
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If, based on the work | have performed, | conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, | am required to report that fact. | did not receive the other information prior to
the date of this auditor's report. When | do receive it, | will read it and if | conclude that there is a
material misstatement in this information, | am required to communicate the matter to the CEO
and Council and request them to correct the misstated information. If the misstated information is
not corrected, | may need to retract this auditor's report and re-issue an amended report.

Responsibilities of the Chief Executive Officer and Council for the financial report
The Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of the City is responsible for:
» keeping proper accounts and records

* preparation and fair presentation of the financial report in accordance with the requirements
of the Act and, to the extent that they are not inconsistent with the Act, the Australian
Accounting Standards

« managing internal control as required by the CEO to ensure the financial report is free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial report, the CEO is responsible for:
= assessing the City's ability to continue as a going concern
« disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern

« using the going concern basis of accounting unless the State Government has made
decisions affecting the continued existence of the City.

The Council is responsible for overseeing the City’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial report

As required by the Auditor General Act 2006, my responsibility is to express an opinion on the
financial report. The objectives of my audit are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial report as a whole is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor's report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing
Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of the financial report. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the override of internal control.

A further description of my responsibilities for the audit of the financial report is located on the
Auditing and Assurance Standards Board website. This description forms part of my auditor's
report and can be found at hitps://www.auasb.gov.au/auditors responsibilities/ar4.pdf.

My independence and quality management relating to the report on the financial
report

| have complied with the independence requirements of the Auditor General Act 2006 and the
relevant ethical requirements relating to assurance engagements. In accordance with ASQM 1
Quality Management for Firms that Perform Audits or Reviews of Financial Reports and Other
Financial Information, or Other Assurance or Related Services Engagements, the Office of the
Auditor General maintains a comprehensive system of quality management including
documented policies and procedures regarding compliance with ethical requirements,
professional standards and applicable legal and regulatory requirements.
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Matters relating to the electronic publication of the audited financial report

This auditor's report relates to the financial report of the City of Vincent for the year ended

30 June 2023 included in the annual report on the City's website. The City's management is
responsible for the integrity of the City's website. This audit does not provide assurance on the
integrity of the City's website. The auditor's report refers only to the financial report. It does not
provide an opinion on any other information which may have been hyperlinked to/from the annual
report. If users of the financial report are concerned with the inherent risks arising from
publication on a website, they are advised fo contact the City to confirm the information contained
in the website version.

]

Sandra Labuschagne

Deputy Auditor General

Delegate of the Auditor General for Western Australia
Perth, Western Australia

8 December 2023
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